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         1                    P R O C E E D I N G S



         2           THE COURT:  ALL THE LOGISTICAL PROBLEMS HAVE BEEN



         3  WORKED OUT?



         4           MR. HOLLEY:  I'M HAPPY TO REPORT THEY ARE, YES,



         5  YOUR HONOR.



         6           THE COURT:  I'M DELIGHTED TO HEAR THAT.  I



         7  UNDERSTAND, MR. MALONE, YOU ARE GOING TO TAKE OVER FOR



         8  MR. BOIES?



         9           MR. MALONE:  THAT'S CORRECT, YOUR HONOR, JUST



        10  THIS AFTERNOON.



        11           THE COURT:  YOU MAY PROCEED.



        12                 CONTINUED CROSS-EXAMINATION



        13  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        14  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, BEFORE WE TOOK A BREAK, I WAS ASKING YOU



        15  ABOUT YOUR RELATIONSHIP WITH RON WHITTIER AT INTEL.  DO



        16  YOU RECALL THAT?



        17  A.   BASICALLY, YES.



        18  Q.   AND YOU REPORTED TO MR. WHITTIER DURING 1995; IS THAT



        19  CORRECT?



        20  A.   YES, I DID.



        21  Q.   AND THE PERSON AT INTEL WHO HAD DIRECT RESPONSIBILITY



        22  FOR THE NSP PROGRAM WAS CRAIG KINNIE, NOT YOU; IS THAT



        23  CORRECT?



        24  A.   WELL, CRAIG KINNIE WAS THE MANAGER OF THE GROUP.



        25  ACTUALLY, JERRY HOLZHAMMER HAD DIRECT RESPONSIBILITY FOR�
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         1  THE NSP PROGRAM.



         2  Q.   AND MR. HOLZHAMMER REPORTED TO MR. KINNIE; IS THAT



         3  CORRECT?



         4  A.   YES, HE DID.



         5  Q.   IT IS CORRECT, IS IT NOT, MR. MCGEADY, THAT



         6  MR. WHITTIER, AS THE VICE PRESIDENT IN CHARGE OF ALL OF



         7  THE INTEL ARCHITECTURE LABS, KNOWS FAR MORE THAN YOU DO



         8  ABOUT INTEL'S INTERACTION WITH MICROSOFT WITH REGARD TO



         9  NSP?



        10  A.   NO, I DON'T THINK THAT WOULD BE AN ACCURATE



        11  CHARACTERIZATION.



        12  Q.   I WOULD LIKE TO SHOW YOU A PORTION OF MR. WHITTIER'S



        13  DEPOSITION TAKEN IN THIS CASE FROM LINE 76.24 TO 77.16 AND



        14  THEN ASK YOU A QUESTION ABOUT THAT, SIR.



        15           MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, BEFORE WE DO THAT, I



        16  WOULD ASK IF THE WITNESS HAS A COPY OF THE TRANSCRIPT IN



        17  FRONT OF HIM TO FOLLOW ALONG.



        18           THE WITNESS:  THE DEPOSITION TRANSCRIPT?  I WOULD



        19  LIKE ONE.



        20           THE COURT:  WHAT PAGE ARE YOU ON AGAIN?



        21           MR. HOLLEY:  PAGE 76, LINE 24.



        22           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



        23           (VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION EXCERPT:)



        24                "QUESTION:  I BELIEVE YOU TESTIFIED THAT YOU



        25           WERE THE SUPERVISOR FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE�
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         1           NSP PROGRAM; IS THAT CORRECT?



         2                ANSWER:  YES.



         3                QUESTION:  DO YOU BELIEVE YOU WERE THE BEST



         4           TO UNDERSTAND WHAT HAPPENED BETWEEN INTEL AND



         5           MICROSOFT IN 1995, AT LEAST THROUGH SEPTEMBER OF



         6           1995 WITH RESPECT TO NSP?



         7                ANSWER:  IN ALL MODESTY, YES."



         8  BY MR. HOLLEY:



         9  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, WAS MR. WHITTIER TESTIFYING FALSELY WHEN



        10  HE SAID HE WAS IN THE BEST POSITION AT INTEL TO UNDERSTAND



        11  WHAT HAD HAPPENED BETWEEN INTEL AND MICROSOFT WITH REGARD



        12  TO NSP?



        13  A.   I DISAGREE WITH RON.



        14  Q.   IN YOUR EXPERIENCE, MR. MCGEADY, IS MR. WHITTIER



        15  PRONE TO SAYING THINGS THAT ARE NOT TRUE?



        16  A.   NO, MR. WHITTIER IS NOT PRONE TO SAYING THINGS THAT



        17  ARE NOT TRUE, BUT MR. WHITTIER'S MEMORY ISN'T ALWAYS AS



        18  GOOD AS SOME OF THE REST OF OURS.



        19  Q.   YOU REVIEWED ALL OF THE TRANSCRIPT OF MR. WHITTIER'S



        20  DEPOSITION BEFORE YOU WERE DEPOSED A SECOND TIME IN THIS



        21  CASE; IS THAT CORRECT?



        22  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT CORRECT.



        23  Q.   DO YOU RECALL AT YOUR DEPOSITION, MR. MCGEADY, ON THE



        24  8TH OF OCTOBER--



        25  A.   YEAH, MY TESTIMONY AT THAT DEPOSITION WAS THAT I HAD�
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         1  SKIMMED THE TRANSCRIPT.



         2  Q.   SO, YOUR TESTIMONY IS THAT YOU SKIMMED WHAT



         3  MR. WHITTIER SAID, BUT YOU DIDN'T READ IT?



         4  A.   WELL, I SAID, I BELIEVE, IN THE FOLLOW-UP ANSWER IN



         5  THAT DEPOSITION WAS THAT I WENT THROUGH THE INDEX LOOKING



         6  FOR INSTANCES OF MY NAME AND LOOKING UP THOSE REFERENCES.



         7  Q.   AND BEYOND LOOKING FOR YOUR NAME IN THE INDEX, YOU



         8  DID NOT READ MR. WHITTIER'S DEPOSITION?  IS THAT WHAT



         9  YOU'RE SAYING NOW?



        10  A.   THAT'S EXACTLY WHAT I WAS SAYING.  IT WAS A VERY



        11  DELIBERATE ACT ON MY PART.



        12  Q.   OKAY.  TAKE A LOOK, IF YOU WOULD, MR. MCGEADY, AT



        13  PAGE 80 OF MR. WHITTIER'S DEPOSITION WHICH IS IN FRONT OF



        14  YOU.



        15           MR. HOLLEY:  YOUR HONOR, FOR REASONS THAT ARE NOT



        16  CLEAR TO ME, THIS PORTION OF THE DEPOSITION WAS NOT



        17  RECORDED BY THE VIDEO, SO WE WILL HAVE TO DO A LOWER-TECH



        18  VERSION OF THIS.



        19  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        20  Q.   DO YOU AGREE, MR. MCGEADY, WITH THE STATEMENT THAT



        21  MR. WHITTIER MAKES AT LINE EIGHT AND GOING ON IN HIS



        22  DEPOSITION ON PAGE 80, THAT BOTH MICROSOFT'S AND INTEL'S



        23  INTERESTS WERE BEST SERVED BY A RAPIDLY EXPANDING MARKET



        24  THAT REQUIRED HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE TO COME TOGETHER IN AN



        25  OPTIMUM WAY FOR CONSUMERS AND BUSINESS USERS?�
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         1  A.   THERE ARE TWO CLAUSES IN THAT SENTENCE.  THE FIRST



         2  CLAUSE THAT OUR INTERESTS ARE BEST SERVED BY RAPIDLY



         3  EXPANDING MARKET, I WOULD AGREE WITH THAT.



         4           THE SECOND CLAUSE WHICH SAYS THAT THE RAPIDLY



         5  EXPANDING MARKET REQUIRES HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE COME



         6  TOGETHER OPTIMALLY FOR CONSUMERS AND BUSINESS USERS, I



         7  HAVE A BASIC AGREEMENT WITH THAT AS A GENERAL STATEMENT



         8  NOT SPECIFIC MICROSOFT SOFTWARE.



         9  Q.   AND DO YOU ALSO AGREE WITH MR. WHITTIER'S TESTIMONY,



        10  MR. MCGEADY, THAT THERE ARE ALL KINDS OF PROGRAMS THAT



        11  NEED COORDINATION BETWEEN INTEL AND MICROSOFT AT A VARIETY



        12  OF LEVELS, AND THEREFORE, THAT IT MAKES SENSE TO MAKE SURE



        13  THAT THE STRATEGIES OF EACH OF THE COMPANIES DEVELOPS IN A



        14  WAY THAT IS NOT IN FUNDAMENTAL CONFLICT WITH THE GROWING



        15  MARKETS?



        16  A.   WELL, YOU'RE SAYING WORDS THAT ARE DIFFERENT FROM



        17  WHAT'S WRITTEN IN THE TRANSCRIPT TO SOME DEGREE.  I MEAN,



        18  MR. WHITTIER'S STATEMENT IS THAT AT SOME POINT IT MAKES



        19  SENSE TO MAKE SURE THE STRATEGIES OF THE COMPANIES ARE NOT



        20  IN FUNDAMENTAL CONFLICT, AND I THINK THAT'S A TRUE



        21  STATEMENT AT VARIOUS POINTS.  IT DOES MAKE SENSE TO DO IT.



        22  AT OTHER POINTS IT MAKES SENSE TO COMPETE, AND OTHER



        23  POINTS IT MAKES SENSE TO GO YOUR OWN WAY.



        24  Q.   IT IS A FACT, IS IT NOT, MR. MCGEADY, THAT INTEL AND



        25  MICROSOFT HAVE SPECIAL RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE PERSONAL�
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         1  COMPUTER INDUSTRY THAT REQUIRE THEM TO WORK TOGETHER



         2  CLOSELY, ENGAGING IN GIVE AND TAKE AND SWALLOWING



         3  ENGINEERING PRIDE, WHEN NECESSARY, IN ORDER TO COOPERATE?



         4  A.   I'M NOT SURE THAT I WOULD CHARACTERIZE THOSE



         5  RESPONSIBILITIES AS "SPECIAL."  INTEL HAS RESPONSIBILITIES



         6  THAT ACCRUED TO IT BEING A SUPPLIER OF MICROPROCESSORS IN



         7  THE PERSONAL COMPUTER ENVIRONMENT.  WE HAVE TAKEN ON AN



         8  AGENDA OF PROACTIVELY TRYING TO IMPROVE THE PC PLATFORM,



         9  AND IN DOING SO, THAT DOES REQUIRE US TO COMMUNICATE AND



        10  COOPERATE WITH A WHOLE VARIETY OF SOFTWARE VENDORS OF



        11  WHICH MICROSOFT IS ONE.



        12  Q.   BUT MY QUESTION TO YOU, MR. MCGEADY, IS WHETHER YOU



        13  AGREE WITH THE STATEMENT THAT MICROSOFT AND INTEL, IN



        14  PARTICULAR, HAVE SPECIAL RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE INDUSTRY



        15  TO COOPERATE WITH ONE ANOTHER?



        16  A.   I DON'T KNOW THAT I CAN--THAT I UNDERSTAND THE



        17  MEANING OF SPECIAL RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE INDUSTRY, AND



        18  SO I THINK THAT YOU'RE TRYING TO GET ME TO SAY SOMETHING



        19  THAT I DON'T UNDERSTAND WHERE YOU'RE GOING.



        20  Q.   HAVE YOU EVER HEARD ANDY GROVE, THE CEO OF INTEL, SAY



        21  WHAT I JUST SAID TO YOU, WHICH IS THAT MICROSOFT AND INTEL



        22  HAVE SPECIAL RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE PC INDUSTRY TO



        23  COOPERATE WITH ONE ANOTHER TO MAKE SURE THAT THEY ARE NOT



        24  IN CONFLICT?



        25  A.   IT WOULDN'T SURPRISE ME IF ANDY HAD SAID THAT IN A�
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         1  PUBLIC RELATIONS ENVIRONMENT.  I DON'T RECALL HAVING HEARD



         2  HIM PERSONALLY SAY THAT.



         3           MR. HOLLEY:  I WOULD LIKE TO SHOW THE WITNESS



         4  WHAT HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION AS



         5  DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 979.



         6           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)



         7  BY MR. HOLLEY:



         8  Q.   WHAT I'M INTERESTED IN, MR. MCGEADY, IS THE E-MAIL



         9  MESSAGE FROM ANDY GROVE TO BILL GATES, DATED JUNE 8TH,



        10  1995.



        11           DO YOU SEE WHERE THAT IS?



        12  A.   YES, I DO.



        13           MR. HOLLEY:  YOUR HONOR, I WOULD OFFER



        14  DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 979.



        15           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



        16           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 979 IS ADMITTED.



        17                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 979 WAS



        18                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



        19  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        20  Q.   NOW, DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO THE THIRD PARAGRAPH



        21  BEGINNING "REGARDING THE REST OF YOUR MESSAGE"--



        22  A.   MAY I HAVE A MOMENT TO READ THE THING?



        23  Q.   SURE, TAKE AS MUCH TIME AS YOU NEED, MR. MCGEADY.



        24           (WITNESS REVIEWS DOCUMENT.)



        25  A.   OKAY, I READ ANDY'S SECTION OF THE E-MAIL.�
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         1  Q.   DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO THE PARAGRAPH THAT BEGINS



         2  "REGARDING THE REST OF YOUR MESSAGE," DO YOU AGREE WITH



         3  THE SECOND SENTENCE OF THAT PARAGRAPH IN WHICH MR. GROVE



         4  WRITES TO MR. GATES, "I THINK MICROSOFT AND INTEL HAVE



         5  SPECIAL RESPONSIBILITIES TOWARD THE PC INDUSTRY.  IF WE



         6  DON'T WORK DOUBLE TIME TO INSURE THAT WE REMOVE THE



         7  TECHNICAL OBSTACLES THAT MAY IMPEDE ITS GROWTH IN THE



         8  FUTURE, WE ARE NOT STEPPING UP TO WHAT THE INDUSTRY



         9  EXPECTS FROM US."



        10  A.   ANDY IDENTIFIES THAT AS A PHILOSOPHICAL STATEMENT,



        11  AND I UNDERSTAND WHERE HE IS COMING FROM WHEN HE SAYS



        12  THAT.



        13  Q.   OKAY.  IN THE NEXT PARAGRAPH HE SAYS, "I DON'T THINK



        14  INTEL IS PERFECT AGAINST THESE EXPECTATIONS."



        15           THAT'S CORRECT, ISN'T IT?  THAT INTEL IS NOT



        16  PERFECT AGAINST THOSE EXPECTATIONS?



        17  A.   I'M NOT SURE WHAT HE'S REFERRING TO SPECIFICALLY, BUT



        18  THE STATEMENT THAT WE ARE NOT PERFECT IS LIKELY TO BE



        19  TRUE.



        20  Q.   ON THE NEXT PAGE OF THIS DOCUMENT, THE PARAGRAPH THAT



        21  BEGINS, "PLEASE PUT YOUR BRAIN TO WORK ON THIS



        22  PROBLEM"--ARE YOU WITH ME THERE, SIR?



        23  A.   YES.



        24  Q.   MR. GROVE SAYS, "PLEASE PUT YOUR BRAIN TO WORK ON



        25  THIS PROBLEM AND THE BRAINS OF YOUR PEOPLE.  I HAVE�
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         1  IMMENSE RESPECT FOR YOU, BOTH SINGULAR AND PLURAL, AND I



         2  WILL MAKE SURE THAT WE WILL MEET YOU HALFWAY."



         3           THAT IS EXACTLY WHAT HAPPENED WITH REGARD TO



         4  NATIVE SIGNAL PROCESSING, ISN'T IT, MR. MCGEADY?  INTEL



         5  AND MICROSOFT HAD WORKED TOGETHER AND RESOLVED THEIR



         6  DIFFERENCES AND MET HALFWAY?



         7  A.   TO USE A QUOTE FROM ANDY GROVE FROM ANOTHER CONTEXT,



         8  QUOTE, WE CAVED, CLOSED QUOTE.



         9  Q.   COULD YOU EXPLAIN TO THE COURT WHAT YOU MEAN BY--DID



        10  YOU SAY "KATE" OR "CAVED"?



        11  A.   CAVED.



        12  Q.   WHAT DID YOU MEAN BY THAT?



        13  A.   WE CAVED IN TO PRESSURE FROM MICROSOFT.  ANDY SAID



        14  THAT IN THE PUBLIC FORUM AS WELL.



        15  Q.   TO DO WHAT, MR. MCGEADY?



        16  A.   WE VOLUNTARILY PULLED NSP OFF THE MARKETPLACE BECAUSE



        17  OF THE PRESSURE FROM MICROSOFT, AND THE FACT THAT ANDY



        18  PERCEIVED THAT THERE WAS MORE DOWNSIDE THAN UPSIDE.



        19  Q.   JUST SO THE RECORD IS ABSOLUTELY CLEAR, YOU'RE



        20  TESTIFYING TODAY THAT INTEL PULLED ALL NSP SYSTEMS



        21  SOFTWARE OFF THE MARKET; IS THAT WHAT YOU'RE SAYING?



        22  A.   WHAT I'M SAYING IS THAT WE PULLED SIGNIFICANT PARTS



        23  OF THE PACKAGE CALLED NSP.  WE KILLED THAT PROGRAM BY THAT



        24  NAME, AND ONLY COMPONENTS OF THAT EVER MADE IT TO THE



        25  MARKET.  THEY PREDOMINANTLY MADE IT TO THE MARKET BY BEING�
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         1  GIVEN TO MICROSOFT FOR INCLUSION IN THEIR OPERATING



         2  SYSTEM.



         3  Q.   WHICH WAS JUST FINE WITH INTEL, WASN'T IT?  BECAUSE



         4  IT WAS YOUR GOAL TO DISTRIBUTE THAT SOFTWARE AS BROADLY AS



         5  POSSIBLE; CORRECT?



         6  A.   KEY COMPONENTS OF NSP WERE NEVER DISTRIBUTED, AND THE



         7  CAPABILITIES OF NSP WOULD HAVE BROUGHT TO BEAR STILL ARE



         8  NOT PRESENT ON THE PC TODAY, SO NO, IT WAS NOT COMPLETELY



         9  CONSISTENT WITH OUR GOALS, BUT IT WAS BETTER THAN NOTHING.



        10  Q.   IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY, MR. MCGEADY, THAT CLOSE



        11  COOPERATION BETWEEN INTEL AND MICROSOFT HAS BEEN BAD FOR



        12  CONSUMERS?



        13  A.   CLOSE COOPERATION BETWEEN INTEL AND MICROSOFT HAS



        14  BEEN GOOD FOR CONSUMERS IN SOME SITUATIONS, AND IT HAS



        15  PROBABLY BEEN BAD FOR CONSUMERS IN OTHERS.  WE HAVE



        16  COOPERATED WITH MICROSOFT ON A VARIETY OF PROGRAMS, A



        17  LARGE NUMBER OF PROGRAMS, OVER A LONG PERIOD OF TIME.



        18  SOME OF THOSE ARE GOOD, SOME OF THEM ARE BAD.



        19  Q.   GIVE ME AN EXAMPLE OF A COOPERATION BETWEEN INTEL AND



        20  MICROSOFT THAT HAS BEEN BAD FOR CONSUMERS.



        21  A.   WELL, THE ONES I HAVE BEEN TESTIFYING TO, THE FACT



        22  THAT WE PULLED NSP FROM THE MARKETPLACE, FAILING TO



        23  DELIVER A CAPABILITY INTO THE PC THAT WOULD HAVE DELIVERED



        24  SUBSTANTIALLY IMPROVED VIDEO AND GRAPHICS PERFORMANCE.  I



        25  THINK THAT WAS BAD FOR CONSUMERS.�
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         1  Q.   APART FROM WHAT YOU SAY OCCURRED WITH REGARD TO NSP,



         2  CAN YOU GIVE ME ANY OTHER EXAMPLE IN WHICH COOPERATION



         3  BETWEEN INTEL AND MICROSOFT HAS BEEN BAD FOR CONSUMERS?



         4  A.   WELL, THERE IS A PROGRAM ORIGINALLY CALLED VDI, THE



         5  VIDEO DISPLAY INTERFACE, SOME YEARS EARLIER THAN THAT,



         6  WHICH IS A REPLAY OF THE SAME THING.  WE INTENDED TO



         7  DELIVER THIS CAPABILITY WHICH WAS--WHICH WOULD HAVE



         8  SPECIFICALLY IMPROVED OF THE PERFORMANCE OF DIGITAL VIDEO



         9  ON THE PLATFORM.



        10           MICROSOFT CALLED EACH AND EVERY ONE OF THE



        11  GRAPHICS ACCELERATOR MANUFACTURERS AND PERSUADED THEM NOT



        12  TO ADOPT THE SOFTWARE AND DELIVER IT TO THE MARKETPLACE.



        13  THAT DELAYED THE DELIVERY OF HIGHER PERFORMANCE DIGITAL



        14  VIDEO INTO THE PC ENVIRONMENT BY SEVERAL YEARS UNTIL WE



        15  COULD PERSUADE MICROSOFT TO INCLUDE IT IN THEIR OPERATING



        16  SYSTEM.



        17  Q.   YOU'RE TESTIMONY IS THAT DCI FOLLOWED VDI BY SEVERAL



        18  YEARS?



        19  A.   A YEAR, APPROXIMATELY, IN TERMS OF ITS AVAILABILITY



        20  IN THE CORE OPERATING SYSTEM.  I BELIEVE THE FIRST



        21  OPERATING SYSTEM THAT WAS PRESENT IN THE SHIPMENT WAS



        22  WINDOWS 95, WHICH WAS A YEAR AND A HALF OR MORE LATER.



        23  Q.   IT IS TRUE, IS IT NOT, MR. MCGEADY, THAT MICROSOFT



        24  HAS GOTTEN INTEL OUT OF SOME VERY SERIOUS BINDS?



        25  A.   I DON'T KNOW WHAT YOU'RE REFERRING TO.�

                                                           15



         1  Q.   WHAT IS AN ERRATUM IN A MICROPROCESSOR?



         2  A.   AN ERRATA, IT'S A BUG.  IT'S AN ERROR IN THE



         3  MICROPROCESSOR THAT MAY, UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES,



         4  PREVENT ITS CORRECT OPERATION.



         5  Q.   AND ERRATA CAN POSE VERY SERIOUS PROBLEMS FOR INTEL



         6  AND ITS CUSTOMERS; IS THAT NOT CORRECT?



         7  A.   YES.



         8           MR. HOLLEY:  I WOULD LIKE TO OFFER WHAT HAS BEEN



         9  PREVIOUSLY BEEN MARKED AS DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 969.  YOUR



        10  HONOR, FOR THE RECORD, THIS IS AN E-MAIL FROM DR. GROVE,



        11  THE CEO OF INTEL, TO MR. GATES, DATED MAY 23, 1997.



        12           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



        13           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 969 IS ADMITTED.



        14                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 969 WAS



        15                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



        16  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        17  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, WERE YOU AWARE THAT IN MAY OF 1997



        18  MICROSOFT HAD FIXED IN ITS OPERATING SYSTEM SOFTWARE A AN



        19  ERRATUM IN BOTH THE PENTIUM PRO AND PENTIUM 2



        20  MICROPROCESSORS?



        21  A.   I'M NOT AWARE OF THIS PARTICULAR ONE, BUT I WAS AWARE



        22  IN GENERAL THE OPERATING SYSTEM VENDORS, BOTH MICROSOFT



        23  AND OTHER OS VENDORS, TO WORK AROUND ERRATA.



        24  Q.   AND DR. GROVE SAYS HERE IN THE PENULTIMATE PARAGRAPH



        25  OF HIS THANK-YOU NOTE TO MR. GATES, "IT WAS AN EXAMPLE OF�

                                                           16



         1  EXCELLENT, TRULY EXCELLENT, COOPERATION," AND THEN HE SAYS



         2  "WE ARE ALL GRATEFUL."



         3           IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY, MR. MCGEADY, THAT THESE



         4  SORTS OF JOINT EFFORTS BETWEEN MICROSOFT AND INTEL TO HELP



         5  CONSUMERS WITH BUGS IN INTEL'S PRODUCTS IS SOMETHING THE



         6  GOVERNMENT SHOULD STOP?



         7  A.   NO, IT'S NOT MY TESTIMONY.



         8  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, THE ACRONYM "NSP" STANDS FOR NATIVE



         9  SIGNAL PROCESSING; IS THAT CORRECT?



        10  A.   YES, IT IS.



        11  Q.   AND THAT TERM WAS USED AT INTEL TO REFER TO THREE



        12  DISTINCT THINGS; IS THAT CORRECT?



        13  A.   WELL, NO, IT WAS REFERRED TO IN OVERALL PROGRAM THAT



        14  CONTAINED A VARIETY OF COMPONENT PIECES.



        15           MR. HOLLEY:  I WOULD LIKE TO OFFER--



        16  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        17  Q.   I'M SORRY.  I DIDN'T MEAN TO CUT YOU OFF.



        18  A.   THERE WAS THE NSP PLATFORM, THERE WAS THE NSP



        19  SOFTWARE.  THERE IS A VARIETY OF PIECES.  I DON'T KNOW IF



        20  THE NUMBER WAS THREE.



        21  Q.   WELL, ONE OF THE THINGS THAT NSP REFERS TO WAS THE



        22  CONCEPT OF GETTING RID OF SEPARATE DIGITAL SIGNAL



        23  PROCESSORS IN THE CHIP SET AND MOVING THAT DIGITAL SIGNAL



        24  PROCESSING INTO THE HOST CPU; IS THAT CORRECT?



        25  A.   YES, BASICALLY.�
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         1  Q.   AND ONE GOOD THING ABOUT THAT, FROM INTEL'S



         2  STANDPOINT, IS THAT MORE CPU CYCLES ARE CHEWED UP IN THE



         3  PROCESS OF TRANSFORMING THE DATA, AND THAT REQUIRES MORE



         4  POWERFUL INTEL MICROPROCESSORS; IS THAT CORRECT?



         5  A.   YES, THAT'S A BENEFIT OF THE GENERAL INDUSTRY TREND



         6  TO MOVE OUTSIDE HARDWARE PERIPHERALS INTO SOFTWARE IN THE



         7  MICROPROCESSOR.



         8  Q.   AND INTEL BENEFITS FROM THAT SORT OF INTEGRATION OF



         9  THINGS THAT USED TO BE SEPARATELY AVAILABLE.  THERE USED



        10  TO BE A SEPARATELY AVAILABLE DIGITAL SIGNAL PROCESSOR, AND



        11  THAT HAS BEEN INTEGRATED INTO THE INTEL X86 CPU, AND THAT



        12  IS BENEFICIAL; IS THAT CORRECT?



        13  A.   NO, I THINK THAT'S A MISSTATEMENT.  YOU'RE SUGGESTING



        14  THAT INTEL IS INTEGRATING A SEPARATE PROCESSOR INTO ITS



        15  CORE PROCESSOR, AND THAT'S NOT WHAT'S ACTUALLY HAPPENING.



        16  WHAT'S HAPPENING IS WE ARE IMPLEMENTING CAPABILITIES IN



        17  SOFTWARE THAT PREVIOUSLY REQUIRED HARDWARE, AND THAT



        18  CAPABILITY, WE THINK, IS BENEFICIAL TO THE END USER.



        19  Q.   THE MMX INSTRUCTIONS ON INTEL MICROPROCESSORS PERFORM



        20  THE SAME TASK THAT SEPARATE DIGITAL SIGNAL PROCESSORS USED



        21  TO PERFORM; IS THAT CORRECT?



        22  A.   NO, THE MMX INSTRUCTIONS ALLOW SOMEONE TO WRITE



        23  SOFTWARE THAT WOULD PERFORM SOME OF THOSE TASKS AT A



        24  HIGHER LEVEL OF PERFORMANCE THAN WOULD BE POSSIBLE IF



        25  THOSE INSTRUCTIONS WEREN'T PRESENT.�
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         1  Q.   ONE OF INTEL'S CORPORATE GOALS IS TO MAKE SURE THAT



         2  INTEL HAS MUCH OF THE SILICON IN ANY NEW PERSONAL COMPUTER



         3  AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE; ISN'T THAT CORRECT?



         4  A.   WE ARE INTERESTED IN MAKING SURE THAT OUR PRODUCTS



         5  ARE COMPETITIVE AND USED AS BROADLY AS POSSIBLE IN THAT



         6  PERSONAL COMPUTER, YES.



         7  Q.   AND ONE OF THE WAYS THAT INTEL HAS BEEN DOING THAT



         8  FOR THE LAST FIVE TO TEN YEARS IS INTEGRATING MORE AND



         9  MORE FUNCTIONALITY INTO ITS HOST CPU'S; IS THAT NOT



        10  CORRECT?



        11  A.   I WOULD SAY THAT'S NOT CORRECT.  THE HOST CPU



        12  CONTINUES TO BE A GENERAL-PURPOSE MICROPROCESSORS.  THE



        13  SOFTWARE INDUSTRY OVERALL, INCLUDING INTEL'S SOFTWARE



        14  EFFORTS, HAVE BEEN BRINGING MORE AND MORE CAPABILITY TO



        15  THE PERSONAL COMPUTER THAT THE FASTER, MORE ROBUST,



        16  MICROPROCESSORS CAN EXECUTE.  BUT THERE HAS BEEN NO



        17  SPECIFIC INTEGRATION OF HARDWARE MODULES INTO THE



        18  GENERAL-PURPOSE MICROPROCESSOR.  IT REMAINS A GENERAL



        19  PURPOSE MICROPROCESSOR.



        20  Q.   MATH COPROCESSORS USED TO BE SEPARATE PIECES IN A



        21  CHIP SET; CORRECT?



        22  A.   THAT WAS AN ARBITRARY DISTINCTION CAUSED MORE BY THE



        23  LIMITATIONS OF DYE SIZE, THE SIZE OF THE CHIP, AT THAT



        24  TIME.  IT USED TO BE THE CASE THAT MATH COPROCESSORS



        25  SIMPLY COULDN'T BE FIT ON THE SAME CHIP, AND COMPUTER�
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         1  SYSTEMS ARCHITECTURE MATHEMATICS FUNCTIONS HAVE LONG BEEN



         2  A PART OF GENERAL-PURPOSE PROCESSOR DESIGN.



         3  Q.   IF I WERE A COMPUTER MANUFACTURER TEN YEARS AGO, I



         4  MIGHT HAVE BOUGHT AN INTEL HOST CPU AND A MATH COPROCESSOR



         5  FROM SOMEONE ELSE; CORRECT?



         6  A.   TEN YEARS AGO?  I THINK THAT TEN YEARS AGO THAT WOULD



         7  NOT BE CORRECT.



         8  Q.   AT SOME POINT IN THE PAST, THAT WAS AN OPTION OPEN TO



         9  ME; CORRECT?  I COULD BUY AN INTEL HOST CPU AND A MATH



        10  COPROCESSOR FROM SOMEONE ELSE.



        11  A.   THINK THAT THAT'S POSSIBLE.  I DON'T KNOW WHEN THAT



        12  MIGHT HAVE BEEN TRUE.



        13  Q.   AND OVER TIME, INTEL, BASED ON WHATEVER REASON,



        14  DECIDED TO MOVE THE FUNCTIONS PERFORMED BY SEPARATE MATH



        15  COPROCESSORS INTO THE HOST CPU; IS THAT NOT RIGHT?



        16  A.   WHEN IT BECAME FEASIBLE TO DO THAT WITHIN THE



        17  LIMITATIONS OF THE DYE SIZE IN THE MICROPROCESSOR, THAT



        18  WAS, IN FACT, WHAT HAPPENED.



        19  Q.   AND THAT DESTROYED THE SEPARATE MARKET FOR MATH



        20  COPROCESSORS, DIDN'T IT?



        21  A.   THE SEPARATE MARKET FOR MATH COPROCESSORS DWINDLED AS



        22  THE 486 MICROPROCESSOR BEGAN TO REPLACE THE PREVIOUS 386



        23  GENERATION.



        24  Q.   NOW, YOU SAID IN YOUR TESTIMONY THAT ANOTHER MEANING



        25  OF THE TERM NATIVE SIGNAL PROCESSING WAS TO DESCRIBE A�
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         1  REFERENCE PLATFORM.  CAN YOU EXPLAIN TO THE COURT WHAT YOU



         2  MEAN WHEN YOU SAY "REFERENCE PLATFORM."



         3  A.   USUALLY, TO ESTABLISH A NEW TECHNOLOGY IN THE



         4  MARKETPLACE, IT'S NECESSARY TO PRODUCE THE FIRST ONE OF



         5  THEM, IF YOU WILL, THE CONCEPT CAR, THAT WILL DEMONSTRATE



         6  THAT WHAT YOU'RE PROPOSING THE INDUSTRY DO IS, IN FACT,



         7  POSSIBLE.  AND THEN YOU LET THE INDUSTRY TAKE THAT SYSTEM



         8  APART AND UNDERSTAND HOW TO BUILT IT SO THEY COULD BUILD



         9  IT THEMSELVES.  THAT'S WHAT WE WOULD CALL "REFERENCE



        10  PLATFORM."  IT SERVES AS A REFERENCE POINT FOR PC



        11  MANUFACTURERS WHO WOULD LIKE TO DO THE SAME THING.



        12  Q.   MICROSOFT HAD NO OBJECTION--IS THAT NOT RIGHT?--TO



        13  THE NSP PLATFORM THAT INTEL HAD SPECIFIED.



        14  A.   I'M NOT AWARE WHETHER THERE WERE ANY OBJECTIONS OR



        15  NOT.



        16  Q.   YOU NEVER HEARD ANYONE FROM MICROSOFT VOICE AN



        17  OBJECTION TO THE HARDWARE REFERENCE PLATFORM THAT CALLED



        18  NSP THAT INTEL HAD SPECIFIED; CORRECT?



        19  A.   HARDWARE REFERENCE PLATFORM WAS CALLED NSPRP, NSP



        20  REFERENCE PLATFORM, AND NO, I DID NOT HEAR ANY SPECIFIC



        21  COMPLAINTS ABOUT THAT HARDWARE.



        22           AND AS I ALREADY TESTIFIED, MICROSOFT WASN'T



        23  CONCERNED ABOUT OUR HARDWARE.  THEY WANTED TO KEEP US OUT



        24  OF THE SOFTWARE.



        25  Q.   IT IS CORRECT, IS IT NOT, MR. MCGEADY, THAT YOU NEVER�
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         1  HEARD ANYONE FROM MICROSOFT VOICE ANY OBJECTION TO THE



         2  NOTION OF MOVING SIGNAL PROCESSING FUNCTIONS INTO THE HOST



         3  CPU?



         4  A.   WELL, I THINK THERE WERE VARIOUS OBJECTIONS, MINOR



         5  AND TECHNICAL OBJECTIONS, FROM LOW-LEVEL ENGINEERS.  I



         6  NEVER HEARD ANY SERIOUS OBJECTION AT AN EXECUTIVE LEVEL,



         7  NO.



         8  Q.   SO, THE ONLY OBJECTION TO THE PROGRAM CALLED NSP THAT



         9  MICROSOFT HAD RELATED TO THE SYSTEM SOFTWARE THAT CAME



        10  WITHIN THE UMBRELLA TERM "NSP"; IS THAT CORRECT?



        11  A.   YES.  THE OBJECTION WAS TO INTEL WRITING SOFTWARE.



        12  Q.   AND THE OBJECTION TO THAT NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE STEMMED



        13  FROM THE FACT THAT IT DIDN'T WORK WITH WINDOWS 95; ISN'T



        14  THAT RIGHT?



        15  A.   THE NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE, IN THE SUMMER--IN THE



        16  SPRING, REALLY MAY OF 1995, A GOOD FIVE MONTHS BEFORE THE



        17  RELEASE OF WINDOWS 95, IN FACT, DID NOT YET WORK WITH



        18  WINDOWS 95.  WINDOWS 95 SUPPORT WAS SOMETHING WE HAD



        19  CLEARLY COMMITTED TO DO.  WHILE THOSE CONCERNS WERE



        20  CERTAINLY VOICED AND HAVE BEEN BROUGHT UP SUBSEQUENTLY AS



        21  AN EX POST FACTO EXPLANATION OF THE SITUATION, I DON'T



        22  THINK THAT WAS A PRIMARY CONSIDERATION.



        23  Q.   SO, IT'S YOUR TESTIMONY, MR. MCGEADY, THAT THE FACT



        24  THAT NSP SYSTEMS SOFTWARE HAD BEEN DESIGNED TO WORK WITH



        25  WINDOWS 3.1 AND NOT WINDOWS 95 WAS NOT A CONSIDERATION IN�
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         1  THE DISCUSSIONS BETWEEN INTEL AND MICROSOFT IN THE SUMMER



         2  OF 1995?



         3  A.   I DON'T BELIEVE THAT'S WHAT I SAID.  I THINK WHAT I



         4  SAID WAS IT WAS NOT THE PRIMARY CONSIDERATION.



         5  Q.   INTEL DESIGNED NSP SYSTEMS SOFTWARE INTENTIONALLY FOR



         6  USE WITH WINDOWS 3.1 BECAUSE INTEL THROUGHOUT THAT



         7  WINDOWS 95 WOULD COME OUT LATER THAN IT ACTUALLY DID;



         8  ISN'T THAT RIGHT?



         9  A.   YES.  WINDOWS 95 HAD BEEN SLIPPING MONTH FOR MONTH



        10  THROUGH MOST OF 1995, AND WE, FRANKLY, DIDN'T THINK



        11  MICROSOFT WOULD MEET THEIR RELEASE DATE.



        12  Q.   DID YOU DISCUSS YOUR TESTIMONY WITH ANYONE AT LUNCH,



        13  MR. MCGEADY?



        14  A.   NOT OTHER THAN COUNSEL, NO.



        15  Q.   DID YOU DISCUSS YOUR UPCOMING TESTIMONY WITH ANYONE



        16  AT LUNCH?



        17  A.   NO.



        18  Q.   TARGETING NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE AT WINDOWS 3.1 RATHER



        19  THAN WINDOWS 95 WAS A MISTAKE THAT INTEL MADE; ISN'T THAT



        20  RIGHT?



        21  A.   IN RETROSPECT, YES.



        22  Q.   YOU'RE AWARE THAT ROB SULLIVAN GAVE A DEPOSITION IN



        23  THIS CASE, ARE YOU NOT?



        24  A.   I AM.



        25  Q.   AND ROB SULLIVAN, IN 1995, WAS THE PERSON AT INTEL�
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         1  RESPONSIBLE FOR MANAGING INTEL'S RELATIONSHIP WITH



         2  MICROSOFT, WASN'T HE?



         3  A.   HE WAS ONE OF THE PEOPLE RESPONSIBLE FOR THAT



         4  RELATIONSHIP, YES.



         5  Q.   DO YOU RECALL MR. SULLIVAN TESTIFYING THAT IT WAS A



         6  BAD DECISION FOR INTEL TO TARGET NSP SYSTEMS SOFTWARE AT



         7  WINDOWS 3.1 RATHER THAN WINDOWS 95?



         8  A.   I'M SORRY?  DO I RECALL ROB SULLIVAN TESTIFYING TO



         9  THAT FACT?



        10  Q.   YES.



        11           YOU REVIEWED MR. SULLIVAN'S DEPOSITION AS WELL,



        12  DIDN'T YOU?



        13  A.   I LOOKED AT IT LAST NIGHT.  I DON'T REMEMBER THAT



        14  PARTICULAR COMMENT.



        15  Q.   YOU DISAGREE WITH THAT PROPOSITION THAT IT WAS A BAD



        16  DECISION BY INTEL TO TARGET NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE AT



        17  WINDOWS 3.1 RATHER THAN AT WINDOWS 95?



        18  A.   NO, I AGREE WITH THAT.  IT WAS A MISTAKE.



        19  Q.   WOULD YOU BE SURPRISED TO LEARN, MR. MCGEADY, THAT



        20  DR. GROVE TOLD BILL GATES THAT HE FELT BAD ABOUT THE FACT



        21  THAT INTEL HAD TARGETED NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE AT WINDOWS 3.1



        22  AT THE VERY TIME THAT MICROSOFT WAS SEEKING TO RELEASE A



        23  NEW OPERATING SYSTEM, NAMELY WINDOWS 95?



        24  A.   NO, THAT DOESN'T SURPRISE ME.



        25  Q.   AND YOU CONTINUE TO STAND BY YOUR TESTIMONY THAT THE�
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         1  PROBLEM IN THE SUMMER OF 1995 WAS NOT, THAT NSP SYSTEM



         2  SOFTWARE DID NOT WORK WITH MICROSOFT'S UPCOMING WINDOWS 95



         3  OPERATING SYSTEM?



         4  A.   MY TESTIMONY WAS THAT WAS NOT THE PRIMARY REASON.



         5  Q.   WHAT WORK HAD INTEL DONE BY JUNE OF 1995 ON MAKING A



         6  VERSION OF NSP SYSTEMS SOFTWARE THAT WOULD WORK ON



         7  WINDOWS 95?



         8  A.   WE HAD A RUNNING VERSION ON THE BETA RELEASE OF



         9  WINDOWS 95.  IT HAD NOT BEEN THROUGH QUALITY ASSURANCE.



        10  Q.   I WOULD LIKE TO SHOW YOU A PORTION OF MR. WHITTIER'S



        11  VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION IN THIS CASE.



        12           MR. HOLLEY:  IT BEGINS, YOUR HONOR, ON PAGE 97 AT



        13  LINE 22 AND RUNS THROUGH PAGE 98 AT LINE SIX.



        14           (VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION EXCERPT:)



        15                "QUESTION:  AND DID YOU BELIEVE THAT YOUR



        16           SOFTWARE COULD--THAT THE NSP SOFTWARE COULD BE



        17           MADE TO INTEROPERATE WELL WITH WINDOWS 95 BY THE



        18           TIME WINDOWS 95 WAS RELEASED?



        19                ANSWER:  NO.  WE HAD OUR OWN RESOURCE



        20           LIMITATIONS, AND WE MADE A DECISION ON WHICH



        21           ENVIRONMENT TO SUPPORT.  AND WE WOULD HAVE BEEN



        22           ABLE TO SUPPORT ANOTHER WINDOWS 95 ENVIRONMENT,



        23           BUT NOT AT THE TIME IT WAS INTRODUCED, SO IT



        24           WOULD HAVE BEEN DELAYED ON THE WINDOWS 95 VERSION



        25           OF THE NSP SOFTWARE."�
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         1  BY MR. HOLLEY:



         2  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, WAS MR. WHITTIER LYING WHEN HE SAID THAT



         3  INTEL WOULD NOT HAVE HAD A VERSION OF ITS NSP SYSTEM



         4  SOFTWARE READY TO INTEROPERATE WITH WINDOWS 95 BEFORE THAT



         5  NEW OPERATING SYSTEM WAS RELEASED?



         6  A.   AS I TESTIFIED, THERE WAS A BETA VERSION WORKING AT



         7  THAT TIME.  IT HAD NOT BEEN THROUGH QUALITY ASSURANCE.  IT



         8  WAS NOT OUR PRACTICE TO RELEASE SOFTWARE INTO THE MARKET



         9  THAT HASN'T BEEN TESTED, HASN'T BEEN PUT THROUGH QUALITY



        10  ASSURANCE AND NOT TESTED.  SO, NO, MR. WHITTIER WAS NOT



        11  LYING.



        12  Q.   SO, IT IS A FACT THAT WHEN WINDOWS 95 WAS RELEASED ON



        13  AUGUST 28TH OF 1995, THE VERSION--THE ONLY VERSION OF NSP



        14  SYSTEM SOFTWARE THAT INTEL WAS PREPARED TO RELEASE INTO



        15  THE MARKETPLACE DID NOT WORK WITH THAT OPERATING SYSTEM?



        16  A.   YES, THAT IS CORRECT.



        17  Q.   WHAT WAS GOING TO HAPPEN WHEN SOME COMPUTER USER



        18  TRIED TO USE WINDOWS 95 WITH THE NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE THAT



        19  INTEL WAS DISTRIBUTING INTO THE MARKETPLACE?



        20  A.   THAT COULD HAVE NEVER HAPPENED.  THE NSP WAS



        21  DISTRIBUTED DIRECTLY TO THE PC MANUFACTURERS.  IT WAS NOT



        22  DISTRIBUTED TO END USERS.  THERE WAS NEVER AN INTENT FOR



        23  NSP TO BE LOADED BY END USERS.  NSP WAS INTENDED SOLELY TO



        24  BE CONFIGURED WITH A NEW PC AT THE TIME IT WAS BUILT, SO



        25  THERE WAS NEVER A RISK THAT NSP WOULD CAUSE A DISRUPTION�
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         1  IN EXISTING CUSTOMER INSTALLATION WHETHER ON WINDOWS 95 OR



         2  ANY OTHER PLATFORM.  THAT SOFTWARE WAS NOT AVAILABLE TO



         3  END USERS.  IT WAS TO BE DISTRIBUTED ONLY THROUGH THE OEM



         4  CHANNEL.



         5  Q.   WHAT DEMAND WAS THERE IN THE OEM CHANNEL FOR



         6  SOMETHING THAT DIDN'T WORK WITH WINDOWS 95?



         7  A.   WELL, BY THE TIME THAT MICROSOFT HAD CONVINCED ALL



         8  THE OEM'S NOT TO ADOPT IT, THE DEMAND WAS QUITE LOW.



         9  Q.   THE REASON WHY MICROSOFT CONVINCED THOSE OEM'S NOT TO



        10  SHIP NSP WAS BECAUSE IT WOULD HAVE BROKEN WINDOWS 95;



        11  ISN'T THAT RIGHT, MR. MCGEADY?



        12  A.   NO, YOU'RE REALLY MISUNDERSTANDING THINGS.  WE WOULD



        13  HAVE--AS YOU ALREADY HAD ME TESTIFYING, WE DID NOT HAVE A



        14  VERSION OF NSP FOR WINDOWS 95.  THEREFORE, ANY OEM THAT



        15  WOULD HAVE SHIPPED IN THE WINDOWS 95 BOX PC WOULD HAVE



        16  SHIPPED IT WITHOUT NSP.



        17           MICROSOFT'S CONCERN WAS THAT NSP PROVIDED SUCH



        18  VALUE TO THE OEM'S THAT THEY MIGHT CONSIDER CONTINUING



        19  SHIPPING 3.1 BOXES.  AT THE TIME, AS EVERYBODY KNOWS THAT



        20  WINDOWS 95 IS A POPULAR OPERATING SYSTEM NOW, BUT IN THE



        21  SUMMER OF 1995 THERE WAS A GOOD DEAL OF QUESTION IN THE



        22  MARKETPLACE AS TO WHAT LEVEL OF QUALITY AND VALUE



        23  WINDOWS 95 WOULD PROVIDE.  AND I THINK THERE WAS SERIOUS



        24  AND HEART-FELT CONCERN THAT OEM'S WOULD PICK UP NSP AND



        25  USE NSP TOGETHER WITH WINDOWS 3.1 AS AN EXCUSE NOT TO SHIP�
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         1  WINDOWS 95.



         2  Q.   YOUR TESTIMONY IS THAT MICROSOFT WAS CONCERNED THAT



         3  NSP WAS SO GOOD THAT COMPUTER MANUFACTURERS WOULD LOOK AT



         4  IT AND SAY THAT THEY WOULD RATHER SHIP AN OBSOLETE VERSION



         5  OF WINDOWS WITH NSP THAN THE NEW VERSION OF WINDOWS FOR



         6  MICROSOFT?



         7  A.   MICROSOFT, I'M SURE, HAS NOT CHARACTERIZED NSP AS



         8  BEING GOOD, BUT NEVERTHELESS, IT WAS THE CASE THAT THEY



         9  WERE CONCERNED THAT THIS MIGHT HOLD BACK ADOPTION FOR



        10  WINDOWS 95.  THAT WAS ANOTHER OF THE REASONS FOR THEIR



        11  OPPOSITION TO IT.



        12           MR. HOLLEY:  I WOULD LIKE TO OFFER AS A DOCUMENT



        13  PREVIOUSLY MARKED AS DEFENDANT'S 1835.  IT WAS A JUNE 20,



        14  1995, MEMORANDUM ENTITLED "MICROSOFT NSP ANALYSIS AND



        15  RECOMMENDATION."



        16           THE WITNESS:  I HAVEN'T SEEN THIS DOCUMENT



        17  BEFORE.  WOULD YOU LIKE ME TO READ THE WHOLE THING?



        18           MR. HOLLEY:  AT THE MOMENT WE NEED TO HEAR FROM



        19  THE GOVERNMENT LAWYERS ABOUT WHETHER THEY HAVE AN



        20  OBJECTION TO ITS ADMISSION INTO EVIDENCE.



        21           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



        22           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1835 IS ADMITTED.



        23                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 1835 WAS



        24                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



        25  BY MR. HOLLEY:�
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         1  Q.   NOW, YOU JUST TESTIFIED, MR. MCGEADY, THAT YOU HAD



         2  NEVER SEEN THIS DOCUMENT BEFORE; CORRECT?



         3  A.   I HAVE NO RECOLLECTION OF HAVING SEEN THIS BEFORE.



         4  Q.   WERE YOU AWARE, AS THIS DOCUMENT SAYS IN THE FIRST



         5  PARAGRAPH UNDER THE HEADING "INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY,"



         6  THAT INTEL HAD REQUESTED THAT THE WINDOWS 95 TEAM AT



         7  MICROSOFT EVALUATE THE NATIVE AUDIO IASPOX PORTION OF THE



         8  NSP PLATFORM AND PROVIDE THEIR COMMENTS ON THOSE TWO PARTS



         9  OF WHAT YOU CALL "NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE"?



        10  A.   I HAVE A NONSPECIFIC RECOLLECTION OF THAT, YES.



        11  Q.   DID YOU PARTICIPATE WITH MICROSOFT IN THIS ANALYSIS



        12  OF THE NATIVE AUDIO AND IASPOX PORTIONS OF THE NSP



        13  PLATFORM?



        14  A.   DID I PERSONALLY PARTICIPATE?



        15  Q.   YES.



        16  A.   NO.



        17  Q.   THAT'S BECAUSE IT WAS MR. KINNIE'S RESPONSIBILITY; IS



        18  THAT RIGHT?



        19  A.   I PARTICIPATED IN A LARGE NUMBER OF INTERNAL REVIEWS



        20  OF THIS.  IT WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN APPROPRIATE FOR ME TO



        21  PARTICIPATE IN A REVIEW WITH MICROSOFT AT THE TIME.



        22  Q.   THAT'S BECAUSE THIS WAS BEYOND THE SCOPE OF YOUR



        23  RESPONSIBILITIES; CORRECT?



        24  A.   THAT'S BECAUSE I REVIEWED THE PROGRAM INTERNALLY.



        25  Q.   AND MR. KINNIE AND MR. HOLZHAMMER HADN'T?�
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         1  A.   OF COURSE THEY HAD.



         2  Q.   WELL, WHY WOULD IT BE INAPPROPRIATE FOR YOU TO SPEAK



         3  TO MICROSOFT ABOUT IT BUT NOT MR. KINNIE AND



         4  MR. HOLZHAMMER?



         5  A.   ONE RIOT, ONE RANGER.  THERE IS NO REAL REASON TO



         6  SEND MORE PEOPLE UP TO MICROSOFT THAN NECESSARY.  I DIDN'T



         7  ADD ANYTHING TO THAT CONVERSATION.



         8           THE COURT:  YOU SAID ONE RIOT, ONE RANGER?



         9           THE WITNESS:  YES, SIR.



        10  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        11  Q.   IT IS TRUE, IS IT NOT, MR. MCGEADY, AS THE FIRST



        12  DIAMOND POINT SAYS HERE, THAT LACK OF SUPPORT FOR NT IN



        13  THE DESIGN AND THE CONVERGING DEVICE DRIVER MODELS BETWEEN



        14  NT AND WINDOWS 9X, WHICH IS A REFERENCE TO WINDOWS 95, IS



        15  A TOP MICROSOFT GOAL, AND THAT IS A KEY REASON WHY



        16  MICROSOFT COULD NOT SUPPORT NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE?



        17  A.   I'M SORRY?  COULD YOU REPEAT THE QUESTION?



        18  Q.   SURE.



        19           IT IS TRUE, IS IT NOT--



        20           THE COURT:  LET ME STOP YOU FOR A MINUTE,



        21  MR. HOLLEY.  ARE YOU GOING TO ASK HIM A NUMBER OF



        22  QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS DOCUMENT?



        23           MR. HOLLEY:  YES.



        24           THE COURT:  WELL, HE SAID HE'S NOT FAMILIAR WITH



        25  IT, AND RATHER THAN HAVING HIM SHOOT FROM THE HIP, I WOULD�
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         1  LIKE TO GIVE HIM AN OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW IT IF YOU ARE



         2  GOING TO ASK HIM ABOUT IT.



         3           MR. HOLLEY:  I THINK I NEED TO, YOUR HONOR,



         4  BECAUSE HE TESTIFIED ON DIRECT EXTENSIVELY ABOUT



         5  MICROSOFT'S REACTION TO NSP, AND IF HE IS GOING TO DO



         6  THAT, THEN I WILL NEED TO CROSS-EXAMINE HIM ABOUT THIS



         7  DOCUMENT IN SOME DETAIL.



         8           THE COURT:  FAIR ENOUGH.  LET'S TAKE A BRIEF



         9  RECESS, AND YOU CAN FAMILIARIZE YOURSELF WITH THIS



        10  DOCUMENT.



        11           MR. HOLLEY:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



        12           THE COURT:  LET ME KNOW WHEN YOU ARE READY.



        13           (BRIEF RECESS.)



        14           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



        15  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        16  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, HAVE YOU NOW HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO READ



        17  EVERYTHING THAT YOU CARE TO READ ABOUT DEFENDANT'S



        18  EXHIBIT 1835?



        19  A.   YES, I HAVE.



        20  Q.   OKAY.  DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION, SIR, TO THE FIRST



        21  BULLET POINTS ON THE FIRST PAGE OF THIS DOCUMENT WHICH



        22  CONTAINS SIX DIAMONDS, POINTS, UNDER IT--ARE YOU WITH ME



        23  THERE?



        24  A.   YES.



        25  Q.   --IT IS CORRECT, IS IT NOT, MR. MCGEADY, THAT THE�
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         1  DESIGN OF NSP SYSTEMS SOFTWARE, EITHER THE VERSION FOR



         2  WINDOWS 3.1 OR THE VERSION FOR WINDOWS 95, DID NOT SUPPORT



         3  WINDOWS NT?



         4  A.   WINDOWS NT LACKED ANY KIND OF A MULTIMEDIA SUBSYSTEM



         5  AT THE TIME.  IT WASN'T MEANINGFUL TO SUGGEST THAT NSP,



         6  WHICH IS FUNDAMENTALLY A MULTIMEDIA SYSTEM, SHOULD SUPPORT



         7  AN OPERATING SYSTEM THAT HAD NO MULTIMEDIA SUBSYSTEM AT



         8  THAT TIME.



         9  Q.   WASN'T THERE A MORE FUNDAMENTAL PROBLEM, MR. MCGEADY,



        10  WHICH IS THAT YOU CAN'T RUN VIRTUAL DEVICE DRIVERS LIKE



        11  THOSE CONTAINED IN THE NSP SOFTWARE ON WINDOWS NT?



        12  A.   THE NSP ARCHITECTURE WOULD HAVE BEEN SUBSTANTIALLY



        13  MODIFIED TO WORK IN THE NT ENVIRONMENT, BUT THERE IS THE



        14  OPPORTUNITY TO BUILD--BRING ZERO SOFTWARE IN THAT



        15  ENVIRONMENT.  IT'S MORE DIFFICULT.



        16  Q.   IT'S MORE DIFFICULT, AND YOU HADN'T EVEN BEGUN THE



        17  PROCESS; IS THAT CORRECT?



        18  A.   BECAUSE NT HAD NO MULTIMEDIA SUPPORT.



        19  Q.   BUT THE ANSWER TO MY QUESTION IS THAT INTEL HAD NOT



        20  EVEN BEGUN THE PROCESS OF WRITING AN IMPLEMENTATION OF NSP



        21  SYSTEMS SOFTWARE FOR WINDOWS NT?



        22  A.   WE HAD NOT BEGUN THAT PROCESS BECAUSE NT WAS NOT



        23  CONSIDERED A DESKTOP OPERATING SYSTEM AND HAD NO



        24  MULTIMEDIA SUPPORT.



        25  Q.   IT IS TRUE, IS IT NOT, MR. MCGEADY, THAT THE NSP�
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         1  SYSTEM SOFTWARE THAT INTEL DESIGNED FOR WINDOWS 3.1 DID



         2  NOT TAKE ADVANTAGE OF NUMEROUS FEATURES IN WINDOWS 95 THAT



         3  ELIMINATED THE NEED FOR THAT NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE?



         4  A.   THERE WERE A SMALL NUMBER OF FEATURES IN WINDOWS 95



         5  THAT MICROSOFT CLAIMED HAD--WERE REDUNDANT OR WERE NOT



         6  NEEDED IN NSP.



         7           IF YOU WANT ME TO MAKE A POINT-BY-POINT TECHNICAL



         8  REBUTTAL IN THIS DOCUMENT, I COULD PROBABLY TRY TO DO SO.



         9  Q.   IF YOU WOULD BEAR WITH ME, IT WOULD BE EASIER IF YOU



        10  ANSWER THE QUESTIONS THAT I ASK YOU.



        11           IS IT TRUE, MR. MCGEADY, THAT AS A MATTER OF



        12  PERFORMANCE, THE NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE WAS BAD BECAUSE IT



        13  LOCKED DOWN HALF A MEGABYTE OF RAM THAT COULD NOT BE PAGED



        14  OUT TO THE HARD DISK?



        15  A.   BY THE TIME OF THE RELEASE AND, I BELIEVE, SOMEWHERE



        16  ELSE IN THE PRODUCTION MATERIAL THERE IS REBUTTAL OF THAT



        17  BY JERRY HOLZHAMMER, THAT BY THE TIME OF THAT RELEASE,



        18  THAT MEMORY REQUIREMENT HAD BEEN SUBSTANTIALLY REDUCED.



        19  Q.   BUT AS OF JUNE 20, 1995, WHEN MICROSOFT WAS OBJECTING



        20  TO NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE, IT WAS TRUE THAT IT WAS A MEMORY



        21  HOG, WASN'T IT?



        22  A.   I DON'T AGREE WITH THAT CHARACTERIZATION.  MICROSOFT



        23  WOULD ROUTINELY WRITE SOFTWARE MODULES THAT CONSUMED AT



        24  LEAST AS MUCH MEMORY.  THEY SIMPLY DIDN'T LIKE THIS ONE



        25  TAKING UP THAT MUCH MEMORY.�
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         1  Q.   NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE, AS DESIGNED FOR WINDOWS 3.1, DID



         2  NOT TAKE ADVANTAGE OF THE PLUG-IN PLAY FUNCTIONALITY IN



         3  WINDOWS 95; IS THAT CORRECT?



         4  A.   THAT'S A TECHNICAL POINT ON WHICH I'M NOT SURE.  FOR



         5  THE MOST PART, PLUG-IN PLAY WASN'T RELEVANT TO NSP.  THERE



         6  MAY HAVE BEEN SOME ASPECTS WHERE IT WAS RELEVANT.  THERE



         7  IS A LATER STATEMENT IN THIS DOCUMENT THAT CONCLUDES THAT



         8  THE PLUG-IN PLAY IS NOT FULLY SUPPORTED, WHICH WOULD



         9  IMPLY, IN FACT, THERE IS SOME SUPPORT, JUST NOT SUPPORT AT



        10  MICROSOFT'S REQUIREMENT IN THIS CASE.  WOULD YOU LIKE ME



        11  TO FIND THAT, I PROBABLY CAN.



        12  Q.   I THINK WE ARE GOING TO GET TO THAT IN DUE COURSE.



        13           IASPOX IS ACTUALLY A PIECE OF CODE THAT INTEL



        14  BOUGHT FROM SPECTRON; IS THAT CORRECT?



        15  A.   I BELIEVE THAT'S CORRECT, YES.



        16  Q.   AND WHAT SPECTRON DID WAS WRITE A BASIC OPERATING



        17  SYSTEM TO RUN IN DIGITAL SIGNAL PROCESSORS; CORRECT?



        18  A.   I WOULD CALL IT A REALTIME KERNEL, NOT AN OPERATING



        19  SYSTEM.



        20  Q.   IT'S A REALTIME KERNEL THAT CONTROLS THE OPERATION OF



        21  DIGITAL SIGNAL PROCESSORS; IS THAT RIGHT?



        22  A.   I BELIEVE THAT WAS THE ORIGIN OF THE CODE, YES.



        23  Q.   AND ONE OF THE THINGS THAT IASPOX SOUGHT TO DO WAS



        24  SCHEDULE THE MICROPROCESSOR; IS THAT CORRECT?



        25  A.   NO.  WELL, IT WAS SCHEDULE TASKS OPERATING ON THE�
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         1  MICROPROCESSOR AT THE LOWEST LEVEL WHERE THE WINDOWS



         2  OPERATING SYSTEM WAS ONE OF THOSE TASKS.



         3  Q.   WINDOWS, ITSELF, HAS A TASK SCHEDULER; IS THAT NOT



         4  CORRECT?



         5  A.   YES, IT IS.



         6  Q.   AND SO, BY INTRODUCING IASPOX INTO A SYSTEM, YOU WERE



         7  CREATING REDUNDANT SCHEDULERS; IS THAT NOT RIGHT?



         8  A.   NO, THAT IS ABSOLUTELY INCORRECT.  THE SCHEDULER IN



         9  IASPOX WAS A REALTIME SCHEDULER.  IT WAS ABLE TO SCHEDULE



        10  ON REALTIME INTERVALS.  THE SCHEDULER IN WINDOWS 95 WAS



        11  NOT A REALTIME SCHEDULER.  IT WAS AN APPLICATION LEVEL



        12  SCHEDULER THAT WAS SCHEDULED ON MUCH LESS STRENUOUS TIME



        13  ELEMENTS, MUCH LESS GRANULAR TIMES.  IT WOULD SCHEDULE ON,



        14  FOR EXAMPLE, A TENTH OF A SECOND OR FIFTIETH OF A SECOND



        15  INTERVAL AND NOT ON A NANOSECOND-BY-NANOSECOND LEVEL.  SO,



        16  THEY WERE SUBSTANTIALLY DIFFERENT.



        17  Q.   THEY WERE BOTH SCHEDULERS, HOWEVER?



        18  A.   YOU ARE USING A TERM OF ART IN COMPUTER SCIENCE WHICH



        19  I'M NOT SURE THAT YOU UNDERSTAND.



        20  Q.   BEAR WITH ME.  IT SAYS IN THIS DOCUMENT IN THE



        21  PENULTIMATE DIAMOND, "INTRODUCTION OF ANOTHER SCHEDULER



        22  INTO THE SYSTEM WITH UNKNOWN AND UNTESTED IMPLICATIONS."



        23           IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT THIS STATEMENT MAKES NO



        24  SENSE BECAUSE IASPOX IS NOT A SCHEDULER?



        25  A.   THE STATEMENT--THE CLAUSE OF THE STATEMENT IS THAT IT�
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         1  HAS UNKNOWN UNTESTED IMPLICATIONS.  THE CONCERN IS THAT



         2  WHETHER THE IASPOX REALTIME SCHEDULER WAS, IN ANY WAY,



         3  COMPARABLE TO THE WINDOWS 95 SCHEDULER IS NOT A MEANINGFUL



         4  QUESTION.



         5  Q.   BUT DO YOU AGREE WITH THE NOTION, DO YOU NOT,



         6  MR. MCGEADY, THAT THERE WERE UNKNOWN AND UNTESTED



         7  IMPLICATIONS OF ADDING A REALTIME SCHEDULER INTO A



         8  PERSONAL COMPUTER THAT ALREADY HAD WINDOWS WITH ITS OWN



         9  SCHEDULER RUNNING?



        10  A.   THEY WERE KNOWN TO US AND TESTED BY US.



        11  Q.   ON WINDOWS 95?



        12  A.   IN THE BETA INSTANCE, YES.  NOT FOR COMPLETE QUALITY



        13  ASSURANCE TESTING, BUT PRELIMINARY TESTING.  THEY



        14  CERTAINLY WERE NOT UNKNOWN.



        15  Q.   YOU TESTIFIED BEFORE THE BREAK THAT THERE WAS NO RISK



        16  OF NSP CREATING INCOMPATIBILITIES WITH WINDOWS 95 BECAUSE



        17  THE ONLY WAY THAT NSP WOULD BE DISTRIBUTED WAS WITH NEW



        18  MACHINES; IS THAT CORRECT?



        19  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



        20  Q.   WHAT WOULD HAPPEN, MR. MCGEADY, IF I WENT OUT TO THE



        21  STORE AND BOUGHT A RETAIL UPGRADE PRODUCT OF WINDOWS 95



        22  AND INSTALLED IT ON A WINDOWS 3.1 MACHINE WITH NSP?



        23  A.   THE RETAIL WINDOWS 95 PRODUCT COULD EITHER UNINSTALL



        24  NSP OR IT COULD--



        25           THE COURT:  COULD WHAT?�
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         1           THE WITNESS:  COULD UNINSTALL THE NSP SOFTWARE.



         2  IT COULD REMOVE IT FROM OPERATIONS.  IT COULD REPORT AN



         3  ERROR.  THOSE ARE THE TWO MOST LIKELY OCCURRENCES UNTIL



         4  SUCH TIME WINDOWS 95 COMPLIANT VERSION OF NSP WAS



         5  AVAILABLE.



         6  BY MR. HOLLEY:



         7  Q.   YOUR TESTIMONY IS THAT MICROSOFT SHOULD HAVE MODIFIED



         8  WINDOWS 95, THE RETAIL UPGRADE PRODUCT, TO EITHER



         9  UNINSTALL NSP SOFTWARE OR PAINT ON ERROR MESSAGE IF IT



        10  ENCOUNTERED NSP SOFTWARE; IS THAT WHAT YOU'RE SAYING?



        11  A.   IT'S VERY COMMON FOR A PC MANUFACTURER EVEN TODAY TO



        12  HAVE TO PROVIDE A SET OF DEVICE DRIVERS TO A LOW-LEVEL



        13  SOFTWARE THAT IS ALIGNED WITH A PARTICULAR OPERATING



        14  SYSTEM.  IT'S TRUE WITH WINDOWS 98 NOW, AND IT'S TRUE OF



        15  WINDOWS 95 AT THE TIME.  YOU COULDN'T NECESSARILY GO BACK



        16  TO ANY SYSTEM AND INSTALL WINDOWS 95.  YOU HAD TO HAVE THE



        17  RIGHT SET OF DEVICE DRIVERS.



        18  Q.   YOUR TESTIMONY IS THAT IT WAS NOT POSSIBLE TO INSTALL



        19  WINDOWS 95 ON TOP OF OLD DOS DEVICE DRIVERS?



        20  A.   MY TESTIMONY IS THAT IT WAS COMMON IN THE PC INDUSTRY



        21  AT THAT TIME TO REQUIRE NEW DEVICE DRIVERS FROM THE PC



        22  MANUFACTURER IN ORDER TO DO AN UPGRADE.



        23  Q.   WINDOWS 95 CONTAINS A LARGE AMOUNT OF CODE WHICH IS



        24  DESIGNED SOLELY FOR THE PURPOSES OF INSURING THAT OLD



        25  DEVICE DRIVERS DO NOT CRASH THE SYSTEM.  ARE YOU AWARE OF�
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         1  THAT?



         2  A.   YES, I AM.



         3  Q.   AND YOUR TESTIMONY IS THAT MICROSOFT SHOULD HAVE DONE



         4  SOMETHING TO PROTECT CONSUMERS FROM THE ILL EFFECTS OF NSP



         5  SOFTWARE ONCE WINDOWS 95 WAS LOADED; IS THAT WHAT YOU'RE



         6  SAYING?



         7  A.   NOW YOU'RE PUTTING WORDS IN MY MOUTH.  I SAID NOTHING



         8  ABOUT THE ILL EFFECTS OF NSP SOFTWARE IN PARTICULAR.



         9  Q.   WELL, WHAT WOULD HAVE HAPPENED IF MICROSOFT HAD NOT



        10  CHANGED WINDOWS 95 AND THE UNWARNED CONSUMER LOADED



        11  WINDOWS 95 ON TOP OF A MACHINE CONTAINING NSP SOFTWARE?



        12  A.   IT'S LIKELY THAT NONE OF THAT NSP SOFTWARE WOULD HAVE



        13  EVER HAVE BEEN EXECUTED OR RUN.



        14  Q.   DID YOU TEST THAT CASE?



        15  A.   I PERSONALLY DID NOT TEST IT.  I BELIEVE IT WAS



        16  TESTED WITH UPGRADES.



        17  Q.   WHAT'S THE BASIS OF THAT TESTIMONY?



        18  A.   MY VAGUE RECOLLECTION ABOUT PROGRAMMER USING THE NSP



        19  PROGRAM AT THE TIME.



        20  Q.   THE LAST OF THE DIAMOND POINTS HERE UNDER THE FIRST



        21  BULLET POINT ON THE FIRST PAGE OF DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1835



        22  SAYS, "LACK OF BROAD-BASED APPLICATION AND CUSTOMER



        23  TESTING."



        24           THAT WAS CORRECT BOTH AS TO THE WINDOWS 3.1



        25  VERSION OF NSP SOFTWARE AND THE BETA VERSION OF WINDOWS 95�
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         1  NSP SOFTWARE, WASN'T IT?



         2  A.   I THINK IT'S PROBABLY APPROPRIATE TO POINT OUT HERE



         3  THAT NSP WAS, FOR ALL INTENTS AND PURPOSES, DEAD AT



         4  MICROSOFT'S BEHEST BY THE TIME WINDOWS 95 WAS ACTUALLY



         5  RELEASED.  SO, WHILE IT WAS--THAT'S A TRUE BUT IRRELEVANT



         6  STATEMENT.



         7  Q.   I'M ASKING YOU, AS OF JUNE 20TH, 1995, THE DATE THAT



         8  MICROSOFT WAS COMMENTING TO INTEL ABOUT NSP SOFTWARE, WAS



         9  THIS STATEMENT TRUE AT JUNE 20, 1995, WHICH IS THAT INTEL



        10  HAD NOT CONDUCTED BROAD-BASED APPLICATION AND CUSTOMER



        11  TESTING OF NSP SOFTWARE?



        12  A.   WE HAD SATISFIED OURSELVES THAT OUR TESTING WAS



        13  SUFFICIENTLY BROAD-BASED AND SUFFICIENTLY



        14  CUSTOMER-RELEVANT.



        15  Q.   WHO WAS GOING TO ANSWER THE TELEPHONE, MR. MCGEADY,



        16  WHEN WINDOWS CUSTOMERS RAN INTO PROBLEMS WITH NSP



        17  SOFTWARE?



        18  A.   THE SAME PEOPLE WHO WOULD ANSWER THE TELEPHONE IF



        19  WINDOWS CUSTOMERS RUN INTO PROBLEMS WITH THEIR PC HARDWARE



        20  OR ANY KIND OF ADD-IN SOFTWARE, WHICH IS TO SAY SOMETIMES



        21  THE PC OEM, SOMETIMES MICROSOFT, SOMETIMES THE SOFTWARE



        22  MANUFACTURER.



        23  Q.   WHERE WOULD I HAVE SEEN ON THE BOX WHEN I BOUGHT A



        24  WINDOWS 3.1 COMPUTER WITH NSP SOFTWARE THAT INTEL WAS



        25  RESPONSIBLE FOR THAT SOFTWARE AND THAT I SHOULD CALL INTEL�
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         1  IF I HAD A PROBLEM?



         2  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER EXACTLY WHERE IN THE NSP RELEASE OR



         3  WHATEVER ARRANGEMENTS WITH OEM SUPPORT WERE.  I KNOW WE



         4  DID HAVE SPECIFIC ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE PC MANUFACTURERS



         5  FOR SUPPORT FOR THE SOFTWARE.



         6  Q.   DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO PAGE THREE OF DEFENDANT'S



         7  EXHIBIT 1838.



         8           THE COURT:  1838?



         9           MR. HOLLEY:  I'M SORRY, YOUR HONOR, 1835.



        10  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        11  Q.   DID YOU REGARD IT AS AN UNREASONABLE POSITION FOR



        12  MICROSOFT TO TAKE THAT NSP SOFTWARE WOULD COMPLICATE THE



        13  MIGRATION OF USERS FROM WINDOWS 3.X AND WINDOWS 9.X TO



        14  WINDOWS NT?



        15  A.   YES, WE CONSIDERED THIS UNREASONABLE.  THIS WAS KNOWN



        16  INSIDE INTEL AS THE WE WILL PAY TOMORROW FOR A HAMBURGER



        17  TODAY STRATEGY, WHICH IS TO SAY THAT MICROSOFT WAS ALWAYS



        18  SAYING WHATEVER IT IS THAT YOU WANT, WE WILL DO IT IN THE



        19  NEXT RELEASE, WHICHEVER RELEASE THAT HAPPENED TO BE,



        20  USUALLY SEVERAL YEARS DOWN THE LINE.



        21           SO, THROUGHOUT THIS DOCUMENT YOU CAN FIND



        22  EXAMPLES WHERE MICROSOFT IS SAYING, "WELL, WE WILL HANDLE



        23  THAT IN THE FUTURE.  DON'T WORRY ABOUT IT.  WE WILL DO IT



        24  LATER."  AND SO THAT WAS A PROBLEM.



        25  Q.   ACTUALLY, IN THIS PARTICULAR INSTANCE, THE STATEMENT�
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         1  IS, "YOU WILL EXPECT US TO HANDLE THIS IN THE FUTURE";



         2  ISN'T THAT RIGHT?  INTEL WOULD CREATE A PROBLEM AND EXPECT



         3  MICROSOFT TO SOLVE IT IN FUTURE RELEASES OF ITS OPERATING



         4  SYSTEM.



         5  A.   I DON'T BELIEVE THAT WAS OUR POSITION.  WE TOOK



         6  RESPONSIBILITY FOR OUR SOFTWARE.



         7  Q.   HOW DID YOU EXPECT CUSTOMERS WHO WERE USING NSP



         8  SOFTWARE TO MIGRATE TO WINDOWS NT WHERE THAT SOFTWARE



         9  WOULD BE UNUSABLE BECAUSE IT WAS IMPLEMENTED THROUGH



        10  VIRTUAL DEVICE DRIVERS THAT WOULD NOT RUN ON WINDOWS NT?



        11  A.   WELL, AS IT IS TODAY, WINDOWS NT SHARES ESSENTIALLY



        12  NO CODE, OR IN A USER INSTALLATION, THE OTHER OPERATING



        13  SYSTEM, THE OLDER OPERATING SYSTEM, IS JUST NOT USED AT



        14  ALL.  AGAIN, NSP WOULD BE IRRELEVANT IN THAT ENVIRONMENT.



        15  IT SIMPLY WOULDN'T RUN.  IT WOULDN'T BE A PART OF THAT



        16  RUNNING CODE, SO A USER WOULD UPGRADE IN THE SAME WAY THEY



        17  UPGRADE NOW.



        18  Q.   AND YOUR TESTIMONY IS THAT THERE WAS NO POTENTIAL



        19  THAT THE PRESENCE OF NSP SOFTWARE ON THAT MACHINE WOULD



        20  CAUSE WINDOWS NT TO MALFUNCTION?



        21  A.   I DON'T KNOW WHETHER THERE WAS NO POTENTIAL.  IT'S



        22  DIFFICULT TO GIVE ABSOLUTES IN THIS ENVIRONMENT.  BUT THE



        23  POTENTIAL DID NOT, TO US, SEEM TO BE MORE EXTREME THAN



        24  THAT OF OTHER PC SOFTWARE AND DEVICE DRIVER SOFTWARE.



        25  Q.   WELL, MOST DEVICE DRIVERS DON'T CONTAIN SCHEDULERS,�
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         1  DO THEY?



         2  A.   A NUMBER OF MULTIMEDIA COMPANIES WERE FINDING THAT



         3  THEY HAD TO PUT LITTLE BITS OF REALTIME SCHEDULING, THINGS



         4  THAT ATTEMPTED TO BE SCHEDULING, INTO THEIR DRIVERS.  IT



         5  WAS ONE OF OUR JUDGMENTS OF NSP THAT THAT WAS, IN FACT,



         6  MORE OF A RISK THAN DOING IT IN A CONSISTENT AND



         7  SYSTEMATIC WAY.



         8           SO NO, IT'S NOT A CORRECT STATEMENT THAT THERE



         9  WAS NONE OF THAT IN THE DEVICE DRIVERS.



        10  Q.   SO, YOUR TESTIMONY IS THAT IT WOULD BE MUCH BETTER



        11  FOR DEVICE DRIVER SUPPLIERS TO HAVE A CONSISTENT METHOD OF



        12  IMPLEMENTING THIS SORT OF FUNCTIONALITY IN THE OPERATING



        13  SYSTEM; IS THAT NOT RIGHT?



        14  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT MY TESTIMONY.  MY TESTIMONY IS THAT IT



        15  WOULD BE DESIRABLE FOR WRITERS OF DEVICE DRIVERS,



        16  MANUFACTURERS OF ADD-IN CARDS, TO HAVE A CAPABILITY FOR



        17  REALTIME CONTROL AND REALTIME PASSAGE OF DIGITAL MEDIA ON



        18  THE PC PLATFORM.  WHERE THAT WAS, WHETHER IT WAS PART OF



        19  WHATEVER YOU MEAN WHEN YOU SAY OPERATING SYSTEM, THAT'S



        20  ANOTHER DISCUSSION.



        21  Q.   BUT IT IS YOUR TESTIMONY THAT IT WOULD BE BENEFICIAL



        22  TO THE DEVICE DRIVER SUPPLIERS TO HAVE A CONSISTENT



        23  APPROACH TO THAT QUESTION?



        24  A.   A CONSISTENT MECHANISM FOR REALTIME MEDIA CONTROL,



        25  YES.�
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         1  Q.   NOW, DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION, MR. MCGEADY, TO THE



         2  PARAGRAPH THAT BEGINS "THE SIXTH MAJOR PROBLEM WITH IASPOX



         3  AND NATIVE AUDIO IS"--ARE YOU WITH ME THERE, SIR?



         4  A.   YES.



         5  Q.   THE STATEMENT IS MADE, "EXISTING WINDOWS DEVICE



         6  DRIVER INTERFACES," AND THE ACRONYM DDI AS USED IN THIS



         7  MEMO, "HAVE BEEN DESIGNED WITH THE INPUT OF HUNDREDS OF



         8  IHV'S."  IHV STANDS FOR INDEPENDENT HARDWARE VENDOR; IS



         9  THAT CORRECT?



        10  A.   YES, IT IS.



        11  Q.   "HAS ENCOMPASSED A FULL RANGE OF HOST-BASED DSP AND



        12  OTHER DESIGN POINTS, HAVE BEEN THROUGH LENGTHY TESTS AND



        13  DEBUG CYCLES IN THOUSANDS OF CUSTOMER ENVIRONMENTS, AND



        14  HAVE PROVEN SUPPORT FOR HUNDREDS OF DRIVERS."



        15           THOSE STATEMENTS DO NOT APPLY AT ALL, DO THEY, TO



        16  THE INTEL SOFTWARE CALLED "NSP"?



        17  A.   YOU LEFT OUT THE MOST IMPORTANT SENTENCE OF THIS



        18  PARAGRAPH, WHICH IS THE FIRST ONE.  "THE SIXTH MAJOR



        19  PROBLEM WITH IASPOX IS THE IMPLIED EXPANSION OF WINDOWS



        20  API WITHOUT APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF DESIGN REVIEW."  THE



        21  ISSUE HERE WAS THAT MICROSOFT WAS UPSET THAT WE HAD



        22  EXTENDED THE API WITHOUT ASKING THEIR PERMISSION.  THE



        23  REST OF THIS IS JUST MY DOG IS BETTER THAN YOUR DOG.



        24  Q.   THE QUESTION I ASKED YOU, MR. MCGEADY, AND PLEASE



        25  FOCUS ON WHAT I WAS ASKING YOU, WAS:  IS IT CORRECT THAT�
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         1  THE NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE THAT INTEL DESIGNED HAD NOT BEEN



         2  DESIGNED WITH THE INPUT OF HUNDREDS OF ISP'S, DID NOT



         3  ENCOMPASS A FULL RANGE OF DESIGN POINTS FROM PEOPLE IN THE



         4  INDUSTRY, HAD NOT BEEN THROUGH LENGTHY TESTING AND DEBUG



         5  CYCLES AND THOUSANDS OF CUSTOMER ENVIRONMENTS, AND DID NOT



         6  HAVE THE PROVEN SUPPORT OF HUNDREDS OF DEVICE DRIVERS?



         7  A.   IF I CAN TAKE THAT POINT BY POINT, THE NSP WAS



         8  DESIGNED WITH THE INPUT OF INDEPENDENT HARDWARE VENDORS



         9  WHO HAD REALTIME MEDIA REQUIREMENTS, AND THERE WERE A



        10  NUMBER OF THEM.  IT DID, IN FACT, ENCOMPASS A FULL RANGE



        11  OF DSP AND OTHER DESIGN POINTS.  IT HAD BEEN THROUGH



        12  LENGTHY TEST AND DEBUG CYCLES, AND IT HAD PROVEN SUPPORT



        13  FOR THE DRIVERS THAT WERE RELEVANT FOR THE IHV'S THAT WE



        14  WERE SUPPORTING.



        15  Q.   WHY DIDN'T YOU TELL MICROSOFT ABOUT IT WHEN YOU WERE



        16  DESIGNING IT?



        17  A.   WE HAD HAD SUFFICIENT EXPERIENCE TELLING MICROSOFT



        18  ABOUT OUR PROGRAMS THAT WE HAD A FEAR THAT IF WE REVEALED



        19  THE PROGRAM TOO EARLY, MICROSOFT WOULD HAVE GONE AND DID



        20  WHAT THEY ULTIMATELY DID ANYWAY, WHICH WAS GO TO THE OEM'S



        21  AND BAD-MOUTH THE PRODUCT, THE PROJECT, AND SUBSTANTIALLY



        22  IMPEDE OUR ABILITY TO MARKET AND GET IT INTO THE



        23  MARKETPLACE.



        24           IN FACT, THE FEAR THAT KEPT US FROM PREMATURELY



        25  REVEALING THIS PROGRAM TO MICROSOFT WAS THE FEAR THAT WAS�
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         1  ULTIMATELY REALIZED, THE FEAR THAT MICROSOFT WOULD STOMP



         2  IT OUT OF EXISTENCE.



         3  Q.   LET'S LOOK BACK AT THE FIRST PAGE OF DEFENDANT'S



         4  EXHIBIT 1835, MR. MCGEADY, TO THE SECOND BULLET POINT.  IT



         5  SAYS, "MICROSOFT WILL PROVIDE THE NECESSARY SERVICES TO



         6  MEET THE GOALS OF NATIVE AUDIO AND IASPOX IN FUTURE



         7  WINDOWS 9X AND NT RELEASES.  WE WILL WORK WITH INTEL TO



         8  PROVIDE A MIGRATION PATH FOR CURRENT NATIVE AUDIO



         9  SOFTWARE.  TO MEET THIS GOAL, INTEL AND MICROSOFT WILL



        10  WORK TOGETHER AS FOLLOWS," AND THERE IS A LIST OF WAYS



        11  THAT MICROSOFT IS PROPOSING TO WORK TOGETHER WITH INTEL TO



        12  MEET INTEL'S OBJECTIVES WITH REGARD TO NSP.



        13           WERE YOU AWARE THAT MICROSOFT HAD OFFERED TO HELP



        14  INTEL MAKE NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE WORK WELL WITH BOTH



        15  WINDOWS 95 AND WINDOWS NT?



        16  A.   NO, EXCUSE ME.  THIS SAYS FUTURE WINDOWS 9X AND NT



        17  RELEASES, AND THIS IS AN EXAMPLE OF WHAT I DESCRIBED



        18  EARLIER AS THE "I WILL PAY YOU TOMORROW FOR A HAMBURGER



        19  TODAY."  THEY WANTED US TO STOP DELIVERING THIS STUFF,



        20  BACK IT OUT OF THE MARKETPLACE, AND WAIT UNTIL WE COULD



        21  GIVE IT TO THEM TO INTEGRATE INTO FUTURE OPERATING SYSTEM,



        22  THE TIMING OF WHICH WAS UNDEFINED.



        23  Q.   SO, YOUR TESTIMONY IS THAT MICROSOFT AND INTEL WERE



        24  NOT COOPERATING AT THIS TIME ON ANY ASPECTS OF THE NSP



        25  SYSTEM SOFTWARE TO MAKE THEM COMPATIBLE WITH FUTURE�
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         1  VERSIONS OF WINDOWS 9X, FOR EXAMPLE?



         2  A.   I'M SORRY, DID I SAY THAT?



         3  Q.   I'M ASKING YOU A QUESTION.



         4  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT MY TESTIMONY.



         5  Q.   SO, IN FACT, THE TWO COMPANIES WERE WORKING TOGETHER



         6  ON VARIOUS ELEMENTS OF THE NSP SOFTWARE AS OF JUNE 20TH OF



         7  1995; CORRECT?



         8  A.   THE NSP PROJECT BROUGHT TOGETHER AUDIO COMPONENTS,



         9  DIGITAL VIDEO COMPONENTS, TELPHONY API, 3-D, AND SOME



        10  THINGS I'M SURE I HAVE FORGOTTEN AT THIS POINT.  A NUMBER



        11  OF THOSE WERE PRE-EXISTING PROGRAMS THAT PRE-DATED NSP



        12  THAT WOULD HAVE BENEFITED FROM THE ENVIRONMENT, AND THE



        13  EXAMPLE OF THEM IS THE ENYO VIDEO PROJECT I HAD DONE WITH



        14  MICROSOFT AS EARLY AS 1992.



        15           SO, THERE WERE A NUMBER OF DIGITAL MULTIMEDIA



        16  PROGRAMS THAT WE WERE PURSUING WITH MICROSOFT THAT CAME



        17  UNDER THAT NSP UMBRELLA.  SOME OF THIS CONTINUED AFTER WE



        18  TERMINATED SUPPORT FOR NSP.



        19           I WOULD LIKE TO OFFER AS DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 961,



        20  A DOCUMENT WHICH IS A SERIES OF E-MAILS, THE FIRST OF



        21  WHICH IS FROM PAUL MARITZ TO JOHN LUDWIG, BILL GATES, BRAD



        22  SILVERBERG, AND CARL STORK, ENTITLED, "RE: NSP."



        23           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



        24           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 961 IS ADMITTED.



        25                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 961 WAS�
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         1                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



         2  BY MR. HOLLEY:



         3  Q.   THE PORTION OF THIS DOCUMENT THAT I'M INTERESTED IN



         4  DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO, MR. MCGEADY, IS THE E-MAIL



         5  FROM MR. GATES TO DR. GROVE OF INTEL, DATED MAY 25, 1995,



         6  WHICH BEGINS TOWARDS THE BOTTOM OF THE FIRST PAGE.  ARE



         7  YOU WITH ME THERE?



         8  A.   YES.



         9  Q.   OKAY.  WERE YOU AWARE THAT MR. GATES HAD COMMUNICATED



        10  WITH DR. GROVE ON THE SUBJECT OF NSP IN LATE MAY OF 1995?



        11  A.   I DOUBT I HAD A KNOWLEDGE OF THIS SPECIFIC



        12  COMMUNICATION, BUT I HAD AN UNDERSTANDING IN GENERAL THAT



        13  WE HEARD FROM MICROSOFT AND HEARD FROM SPECIFICALLY BILL



        14  ON THIS SUBJECT, YES.



        15  Q.   NOW, TURNING TO THE SECOND PAGE OF DEFENDANT'S



        16  EXHIBIT 961 TO THE PARAGRAPH BEGINNING "JUST RECENTLY, WE



        17  CALLED TO GET A SPOX DEVELOPMENT KIT," WHICH IS THE SECOND



        18  COMPLETE PARAGRAPH ON THAT PAGE.  ARE YOU WITH ME THERE,



        19  SIR?



        20  A.   YES.



        21  Q.   WERE YOU AWARE THAT WHEN MICROSOFT CALLED INTEL TO



        22  GET A DEVELOPMENT KIT FOR IASPOX, INTEL REFUSED TO PROVIDE



        23  THAT TO MICROSOFT UNLESS MICROSOFT WOULD GUARANTEE THAT



        24  SPOX WOULD BE COMPATIBLE WITH MICROSOFT'S OPERATING



        25  SYSTEMS?�
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         1  A.   NO, I BELIEVE THAT THIS WAS MOTIVATED, INSOFAR AS I



         2  REMEMBER, WAS MOTIVATED BY THE FEAR THAT THEY MIGHT



         3  DELIBERATELY BREAK COMPATIBILITY WITH SPOX.



         4  Q.   THIS IS A COMMON INTEL PATTERN, IS IT NOT,



         5  MR. MCGEADY, TO DENY TECHNOLOGY TO COMPANIES THAT INTEL



         6  SEEKS TO PUNISH?



         7  A.   ABSOLUTELY NOT.



         8  Q.   IS THAT NOT WHAT INTEL HAS DONE TO THE DIGITAL



         9  EQUIPMENT CORPORATION, TO AUTOGRAPH, AND TO OTHER



        10  COMPANIES?



        11  A.   ABSOLUTELY NOT.



        12  Q.   I SAID AUTOGRAPH, AND I MEANT INTERGRAPH, BUT I TAKE



        13  IT YOUR ANSWER WOULD BE THE SAME?



        14  A.   IT WOULD BE THE SAME.



        15  Q.   WERE YOU PART OF THE INTEL FACTION THAT BELIEVED THAT



        16  NSP WAS AN OPPORTUNITY TO PRECIPITATE A CONFLICT WITH



        17  MICROSOFT?



        18  A.   I DON'T AGREE WITH THE PREMISE THAT THERE WAS SUCH A



        19  FACTION.



        20  Q.   WELL, DID YOU EVER ARTICULATE THE VIEW, MR. MCGEADY,



        21  THAT WAR, EITHER LIMITED OR ALL-OUT, WITH MICROSOFT WAS



        22  INEVITABLE?



        23  A.   IF THAT SOUNDS LIKE A QUOTE, I PROBABLY SAID IT.



        24  Q.   DO YOU RECALL HAVING SAID THAT?



        25  A.   NOT SPECIFICALLY.�
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         1  Q.   WAS THAT A VIEW THAT YOU HELD IN MAY OF 1995?



         2  A.   IT MAY VERY WELL HAVE BEEN, YES.  RELATIONS WITH



         3  MICROSOFT WERE OBVIOUSLY NOT AT THEIR ROCK BOTTOM, BUT



         4  CERTAINLY DESCENDING.



         5  Q.   DID YOU TAKE ANY STEPS, MR. MCGEADY, TO PRECIPITATE



         6  THAT SORT OF CONFLICT WITH MICROSOFT?



         7  A.   NO.



         8  Q.   DO YOU THINK, MR. MCGEADY, THAT THERE IS EVER A



         9  BENEFIT TO INTEL TO KNOWINGLY INTERFERE WITH MICROSOFT'S



        10  EFFORTS TO ADVANCE OPERATING SYSTEM TECHNOLOGIES?



        11  A.   THAT DEPENDS--I'M NOT TRYING TO BE PEDANTIC.  IT



        12  DEPENDS A GREAT DEAL ON WHAT YOU MEAN BY INTERFERE.



        13  CERTAINLY, WE WILL KNOWINGLY COMPETE IN VARIOUS



        14  ENVIRONMENTS, AND WE KNOWINGLY SUPPORT ALTERNATIVES TO



        15  MICROSOFT WINDOWS.  IF THAT CONSTITUTES INTERFERENCE, THEN



        16  WE DO IT, AND WE DO IT GLADLY.



        17  Q.   DO YOU THINK THERE IS EVER AN APPROPRIATE OCCASION



        18  FOR INTEL TO DO SOMETHING THAT IT KNOWS BREAKS AN UPCOMING



        19  MICROSOFT OPERATING SYSTEM?



        20  A.   THAT'S A HYPOTHETICAL.



        21  Q.   IT DOESN'T MEAN IT'S NOT A QUESTION.  CAN YOU ANSWER



        22  IT?



        23  A.   WOULD YOU MIND REPEATING YOUR QUESTION, THEN?



        24  Q.   CAN YOU THINK OF ANY CIRCUMSTANCE IN WHICH IT WOULD



        25  BE APPROPRIATE FOR INTEL TO TAKE STEPS THAT WOULD BREAK A�
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         1  MICROSOFT OPERATING SYSTEM SOON TO BE RELEASED?



         2  A.   I CAN THINK OF NO EXAMPLE WHERE IT WOULD BE A



         3  GOOD--WHERE INTEL WOULD TAKE STEPS TO BREAK A MICROSOFT



         4  OPERATING SYSTEM WHERE THERE WAS NO PURPOSE OR REASON OR



         5  END USER BENEFIT TO THE EFFORT THAT INTEL WAS UNDERTAKING.



         6  IF THAT WAS THE SOLE REASON, THEN INTEL WOULD NOT DO THAT.



         7  Q.   IN FACT, IT WOULD BE INTEL SHOOTING ITSELF IN THE



         8  FOOT TO TAKE THOSE SORTS OF STEPS; IS THAT NOT CORRECT?



         9  A.   THAT WOULD BE ONE CHARACTERIZATION.



        10  Q.   WHY WAS INTEL ACTIVELY PROMOTING THE WINDOWS 3.1



        11  VERSION OF NSP SYSTEMS SOFTWARE TO COMPUTER MANUFACTURERS



        12  RIGHT BEFORE MICROSOFT WAS TRYING TO RELEASE WINDOWS 95?



        13  A.   IN THE SPRING--AT THE TIME YOU ARE REFERRING TO IS



        14  THE SPRING OF 1995, WHICH YOU MIGHT CHARACTERIZE AS RIGHT



        15  BEFORE, AND THE COMPUTER INDUSTRY THAT'S A LIFETIME.  AT



        16  THAT POINT IN TIME WE HAD SERIOUS--WE SERIOUSLY DOUBTED



        17  MICROSOFT'S ABILITY TO DELIVER THE WINDOWS 95 OPERATING



        18  SYSTEM ON TIME.  IT HAD ALREADY SLIPPED EIGHT MONTHS, IF I



        19  REMEMBER CORRECTLY, OR SEVEN, IF NOT MORE, AND WE EXPECTED



        20  IT, FRANKLY, TO SLIP INTO THE END OF 1995 OR 1996.



        21           MR. HOLLEY:  I WOULD LIKE TO OFFER WHAT WAS



        22  PREVIOUSLY MARKED AS DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 983, WHICH IS A



        23  SERIES OF SLIDES ENTITLED "MICROSOFT INTEL NSP MEETING,



        24  MAY 9, 1995."



        25           MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, I HAVE NO OBJECTION TO�

                                                           50



         1  THE ADMISSION OF THE EXHIBIT.  AT THIS POINT IT'S NOT



         2  CLEAR WHO WROTE THESE AND WHETHER THERE IS ANY FOUNDATION



         3  FOR THIS WITNESS TO TALK ABOUT THEM, BUT I HAVE NO



         4  OBJECTION.



         5           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  DEFENDANT'S 983 IS



         6  ADMITTED.



         7                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 983 WAS



         8                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



         9  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        10  Q.   YESTERDAY, MR. MCGEADY, IN RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS FROM



        11  MR. BOIES, YOU TESTIFIED ABOUT A MEETING THAT OCCURRED



        12  BETWEEN MICROSOFT AND INTEL ON THE 9TH OF MAY OF 1995; IS



        13  THAT CORRECT?



        14  A.   I BELIEVE SO, YES.



        15  Q.   DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO--



        16  A.   ACTUALLY, MAY I MODIFY MY ANSWER?  I BELIEVE WHAT I



        17  TESTIFIED ABOUT WAS THE IAL STAFF DISCUSSION OF THAT



        18  MEETING, NOT THE MEETING ITSELF, IF I'M CORRECT.



        19  Q.   YOU TESTIFIED ABOUT YOUR NOTES ABOUT MR. WHITTIER'S



        20  ACCOUNT OF THE MAY 9, 1995, MEETING; IS THAT CORRECT?



        21  A.   IT WAS IAL DISCUSSION ACCOUNT OF WHICH RON WAS A



        22  MEMBER AS WELL AS CRAIG AND OTHERS.



        23  Q.   AND THE ACCOUNT WAS OF THE MEETING BETWEEN INTEL AND



        24  MICROSOFT TO DISCUSS NSP THAT HAD OCCURRED THE PREVIOUS



        25  DAY; IS THAT RIGHT?�
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         1  A.   I BELIEVE THAT'S CORRECT, YES.



         2  Q.   NOW, DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO THE THIRD PAGE OF



         3  THIS DOCUMENT, MR. MCGEADY, TO THE UPPER BLOCK ENTITLED



         4  "NSP OBJECTIONS."



         5           THE COURT:  CAN YOU SHED SOME LIGHT ON THE



         6  AUTHORSHIP OF THIS DOCUMENT?  WAS THIS DONE BY INTEL



         7  PERSONNEL OR BY MICROSOFT PERSONNEL?



         8           MR. HOLLEY:  THESE ARE SLIDES, YOUR HONOR, THAT



         9  WERE PRESENTED BY MICROSOFT TO INTEL AT THE MEETING--



        10           THE COURT:  BY MICROSOFT?



        11           MR. HOLLEY:  THAT'S CORRECT, YOUR HONOR.  THIS IS



        12  A MICROSOFT DOCUMENT.  SORRY.



        13  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        14  Q.   WERE YOU INFORMED, MR. MCGEADY, AT THE STAFF MEETING



        15  OF THE INTEL ARCHITECTURE LABS ON THE 10TH OF MAY OF 1995



        16  THAT MICROSOFT WAS OBJECTING TO THE RISKS CREATED FOR



        17  WINDOWS 95 BY THE INTRODUCTION OF NSP SYSTEMS SOFTWARE IN



        18  ADVANCE OF THE RELEASE OF WINDOWS 95?



        19  A.   GIVEN THAT I HAVE NOTES OF THAT CONVERSATION, I WOULD



        20  PREFER TO REFER TO MY NOTES.  IF YOU ARE ASKING ME TO



        21  RECALL FROM MEMORY, AND I WOULD HAVE TO SAY NO, I DON'T



        22  RECALL THAT BEING THE PRIME SUBJECT OF THE DISCUSSION.



        23  Q.   IT IS TRUE, IS IT NOT, MR. MCGEADY, THAT A HUGE



        24  TESTING EFFORT WOULD HAVE BEEN REQUIRED IN ORDER TO INSURE



        25  THAT NSP WAS AT THE QUALITY LEVELS THAT MICROSOFT DEMANDED�

                                                           52



         1  BEFORE IT WAS RELEASED?



         2  A.   WE HAD--IN FACT, ONE OF THE THINGS WE DISCUSSED AT



         3  THAT POINT WAS PUTTING--WAS CONTINUING TO PUT IN PLACE A



         4  HUGE TESTING EFFORT.



         5  Q.   YOU HAD NOT DONE THAT AT THIS TIME?



         6  A.   ACTUALLY, NO, I'M SORRY, I MISSPOKE.  WE HAD A



         7  TESTING EFFORT AND DISCUSSED HOW TO CONTINUE TO EXPAND



         8  THAT TESTING EFFORT.



         9  Q.   YOU HAD A SMALL TESTING EFFORT UP TO THIS POINT THAT



        10  DID NOT SATISFY MICROSOFT'S STANDARDS FOR RELEASING



        11  SOFTWARE TO CONSUMERS; IS THAT CORRECT?



        12  A.   I WOULD NOT CHARACTERIZE IT AS A SMALL TESTING



        13  EFFORT.  WHETHER OR NOT IT SATISFIED MICROSOFT'S



        14  STANDARDS, YOU WOULD HAVE TO ASK THEM.



        15  Q.   WELL, DID MR. WHITTIER OR ANYONE ELSE WHO ATTENDED



        16  THE MEETING WITH MICROSOFT ON THE 9TH OF MAY OF 1995, TELL



        17  YOU THE SUBSTANCE OF WHAT IS REFLECTED HERE ON THE THIRD



        18  PAGE OF DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 983, WHICH IS THAT QUALITY



        19  PROBLEMS WITH NSP WOULD AFFECT THE ENTIRE PC INDUSTRY AND



        20  THAT A HUGE TESTING EFFORT WOULD BE NEEDED TO INSURE A



        21  QUALITY NSP RELEASE?



        22  A.   I DON'T RECALL THAT DISCUSSION.



        23  Q.   IT'S A FACT, IS IT NOT, MR. MCGEADY, THAT QUALITY



        24  PROBLEMS WITH NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE WOULD HAVE DAMAGED



        25  MICROSOFT'S REPUTATION IN THE MARKETPLACE BECAUSE�
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         1  CONSUMERS WOULD HAVE PERCEIVED THE PROBLEMS THEY WERE



         2  EXPERIENCING AS PROBLEMS WITH WINDOWS?



         3  A.   I'M NOT SURE THAT THAT'S TRUE.  WHEN CUSTOMERS



         4  EXPERIENCE PROBLEMS WITH THEIR PERSONAL COMPUTER, THEY



         5  PRETTY MUCH BLAME EVERYBODY.



         6           MR. HOLLEY:  I WOULD LIKE TO OFFER AS DEFENDANT'S



         7  EXHIBIT OR OFFER A DOCUMENT PREVIOUSLY IDENTIFIED AS



         8  DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 965, WHICH IS AN E-MAIL FROM PAUL



         9  MARITZ AT MICROSOFT TO RON WHITTIER AT INTEL.



        10           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



        11           THE COURT:  IT'S PAUL MARITZ; IS THAT RIGHT?



        12           MR. HOLLEY:  THAT'S CORRECT, YOUR HONOR.



        13           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  DEFENDANT'S 965 IS



        14  ADMITTED.



        15                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 965 WAS



        16                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



        17  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        18  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO THE SECOND



        19  AND THIRD PARAGRAPHS OF THIS DOCUMENT, DEFENDANT'S



        20  EXHIBIT 965, WERE YOU AWARE THAT YOUR SUPERIOR,



        21  MR. WHITTIER, HAD MADE A PROPOSAL TO MICROSOFT IN JUNE OF



        22  1995 FOR RESOLVING THE DISPUTE BETWEEN THE TWO COMPANIES



        23  ABOUT NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE?



        24  A.   I WAS AWARE IN GENERAL TERMS THAT WE HAD PROPOSED,



        25  AND IF THERE HAD BEEN A WAY FOR US TO ALIGN NSP WITH�
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         1  WINDOWS 95, THAT WE WOULD BE WILLING TO CONSIDER THAT,



         2  YES.  I WAS AWARE OF THAT IN GENERAL TERMS.



         3  Q.   NOW, MR. MARITZ SAYS IN THE SECOND PARAGRAPH OR,



         4  SORRY, THIRD PARAGRAPH OF THIS DOCUMENT, "OUR CURRENT



         5  STANCE TO OEM'S AND ISV'S IS THAT WE HAVE MAJOR ISSUES



         6  WITH NSP, AND OUR ADVICE TO THEM IS NOT TO USE IT.  WE



         7  ARE, MORE OR LESS, FORCED INTO THIS OVERT STANCE AS WE



         8  HAVE DETECTED NO SLACKING IN THE INTEL SALES/EVANGELISM



         9  EFFORTS AROUND NSP."



        10           WERE YOU AWARE THAT MICROSOFT HAD TOLD INTEL IN



        11  JUNE OF 1995 THAT IT HAD NO CHOICE BUT TO TELL OEM'S THAT



        12  THERE WERE PROBLEMS WITH NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE?



        13  A.   YES, THIS WAS THE BEGINNING OF THE END.



        14  Q.   AND, IN FACT, IN RESPONSE TO MICROSOFT'S CONCERNS



        15  ABOUT NSP, INTEL HAD PROPOSED TO MICROSOFT THAT THE



        16  SOLUTION TO THE PROBLEM WOULD BE TO DELAY THE RELEASE OF



        17  NSP AND WORK WITH MICROSOFT TO INSURE THAT NSP WOULD



        18  FUNCTION WITH WINDOWS 95; IS THAT NOT CORRECT?



        19  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.



        20  Q.   NOW, MR. MARITZ SAYS HERE ABOUT HALFWAY DOWN THE



        21  THIRD PARAGRAPH OF THIS DOCUMENT, "WE KNOW," AND THIS IS



        22  IN THE PARENTHETICAL IN THE LINE BEGINNING FIXED



        23  MEMORY/PERFORMANCE, DO SUFFICIENT BROAD BETA TESTING, AND



        24  THEN HE SAYS IN THE PARENTHETICAL TO MR. WHITTIER, "WE



        25  KNOW WHATEVER HAPPENS, MICROSOFT IS GOING TO HAVE TO BEAR�
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         1  THE BRUNT OF SUPPORT CALLS FROM END USERS.  THEY WILL JUST



         2  SEE THINGS AS A, QUOTE, WINDOWS PROBLEM, CLOSED QUOTE."



         3           THAT WAS CORRECT, WASN'T IT?  IF USERS



         4  ENCOUNTERED PROBLEMS WITH NSP RUNNING ON WINDOWS 3.1 OR



         5  WINDOWS 95, THEY WOULD ASSUME THAT THERE WAS A PROBLEM



         6  WITH WINDOWS?



         7  A.   THAT'S NOT NECESSARILY TRUE.  THAT WAS MICROSOFT'S



         8  OPINION.



         9  Q.   WELL, HOW WOULD THEY HAVE KNOWN THAT THERE WAS INTEL



        10  SOFTWARE PRESENT ON THEIR MACHINE?



        11  A.   THERE WERE PLANS TO NOTE THAT IT WAS INTEL SOFTWARE



        12  IN MANUALS FROM THE OEM'S AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES AND OTHER



        13  PLACES ON THE MACHINE, AND SUPPORT WOULD HAVE BEEN



        14  PROVIDED BY BOTH THE OEM'S AND POTENTIALLY OTHER CHANNELS.



        15           AND FINALLY, WHILE IT'S MICROSOFT'S CONTENTION



        16  THEY ALWAYS HAVE TO BEAR THE BRUNT FOR SUPPORT, IN



        17  PRACTICE, SUPPORT FOR PERSONAL COMPUTERS AND APPLICATIONS



        18  IS A DISTRIBUTED THING.  APPLICATION VENDORS PROVIDE



        19  SUPPORT FOR APPLICATIONS.  INDEPENDENT HARDWARE VENDORS



        20  PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR THEIR DEVICE DRIVERS AND HARDWARE, AND



        21  OEM'S PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR THEIR PC PLATFORMS.



        22           IN PARTICULAR, THERE IS A BUTTON ON THE



        23  WINDOWS 95 PROPERTIES BOX CALLED "SUPPORT," AND IF YOU



        24  PUSH THAT BUTTON, IT DOESN'T SAY "MICROSOFT."  IT SAYS,



        25  "CALL YOUR OEM," AND IT HAS THE NAME OF THE OEM AND THE�
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         1  PHONE NUMBER IN IT.



         2  Q.   THE ONE COMPANY YOU LEFT OUT OF THAT LIST WAS INTEL,



         3  WASN'T IT?  HOW MUCH MONEY DOES INTEL SPEND SUPPORTING



         4  PURCHASERS OF NEW COMPUTERS?



         5  A.   INTEL SPENDS A GREAT DEAL OF MONEY.



         6  Q.   HOW MUCH?



         7  A.   I DON'T KNOW PERSONALLY THE EXACT NUMBER.



         8  Q.   $500 MILLION A YEAR?



         9  A.   I DON'T KNOW.



        10  Q.   DO YOU KNOW HOW MUCH MICROSOFT SPENDS EVERY YEAR ON



        11  PRODUCT SUPPORT?



        12  A.   I'M SURE IT'S A GREAT DEAL.



        13  Q.   WOULD IT COME AS A SURPRISE TO YOU THAT IT IS MORE



        14  THAN HALF A BILLION DOLLARS A YEAR?



        15  A.   NO, THAT WOULD NOT SURPRISE ME AT ALL.



        16           THE COURT:  WOULD THIS BE AN APPROPRIATE TIME FOR



        17  AN AFTERNOON RECESS?



        18           MR. HOLLEY:  SURE, YOUR HONOR.



        19           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  ABOUT TEN MINUTES.



        20           (BRIEF RECESS.)



        21           THE COURT:  SAME TEMPERATURE.



        22           MR. HOLLEY:  I THINK WE ARE ALL GOING TO BE



        23  PARBOILED.



        24           THE COURT:  I WONDER IF DURING A RECESS WE JUST



        25  VACATED AND EVERYONE LEFT THE ROOM AND WE OPENED ALL THE�
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         1  DOORS.  WE WILL TRY THAT SOMETIME.



         2           ALL RIGHT.  GO AHEAD, MR. HOLLEY.



         3  BY MR. HOLLEY:



         4  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, WOULD YOU LOOK BACK, SIR, TO DEFENDANT'S



         5  EXHIBIT 983, AND I'M INTERESTED IN THE LAST PAGE OF THAT



         6  DOCUMENT.



         7  A.   YES.



         8  Q.   ARE YOU WITH ME?  LOOKING AT THE UPPER PORTION OF THE



         9  DOCUMENT ENTITLED "NSP OBJECTIONS," WERE YOU AWARE THAT



        10  MICROSOFT HAD COMPLAINED TO INTEL ON THE 9TH OF MAY OF



        11  1995 THAT NSP HAD BEEN CREATED WITHOUT MICROSOFT'S



        12  COOPERATION?



        13  A.   I WAS AWARE OF THAT COMPLAINT, YES.



        14  Q.   WERE YOU ALSO AWARE THAT MICROSOFT COMPLAINED TO



        15  INTEL THAT MOST OTHER COMPANIES IN THE PC INDUSTRY HAD



        16  BEEN BRIEFED ABOUT NSP BEFORE MICROSOFT HAD BEEN?



        17  A.   THAT'S NOT AN ACCURATE STATEMENT.



        18  Q.   IT'S AN INACCURATE STATEMENT TO SAY OTHER PEOPLE HAD



        19  NOT BEEN BRIEFED BEFORE MICROSOFT?



        20  A.   IT'S INACCURATE TO SAY THAT MOST OTHER COMPANIES WERE



        21  BRIEFED.



        22  Q.   BUT IT IS CORRECT, IS IT NOT, THAT MANY OTHER



        23  COMPANIES HAS BEEN BRIEFED ABOUT NSP BEFORE MICROSOFT WAS



        24  INFORMED?



        25  A.   PC OEM'S AND INDEPENDENT HARDWARE VENDORS WERE�
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         1  BRIEFED.



         2  Q.   AND WERE YOU AWARE THAT MICROSOFT HAD COMPLAINED TO



         3  INTEL THAT THERE HAD BEEN NO OPPORTUNITY OR COMMITMENT BY



         4  INTEL TO ADDRESS MICROSOFT'S NEEDS IN DEVELOPING THE NSP



         5  SYSTEM SOFTWARE?



         6  A.   WE FEEL LIKE WE HAD.  AT THIS JUNCTURE, I HAVE--I



         7  FEEL THAT AS OF THIS MEETING, IN FACT, WE HAD MADE A



         8  COMMITMENT TO TRY TO WORK TOGETHER WITH MICROSOFT AND IN



         9  THE DISCUSSION OF THE FOLLOWING DAY WITH IAL STAFF, WE



        10  TALKED ABOUT THE FACT THAT WE WERE, IN FACT, GOING TO WORK



        11  WITH MICROSOFT TO TRY TO RESOLVE OUR DIFFERENCES.



        12  Q.   DO YOU STILL HAVE UP THERE WITH YOU, MR. MCGEADY,



        13  GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 275?



        14  A.   I DO.



        15  Q.   OKAY.  DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO THE SECOND PAGE OF



        16  GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 275, AND IN PARTICULAR THE SECTION THAT



        17  FOLLOWS THE SQUIGGLY ARROW THAT STARTS "NEED TO ACCELERATE



        18  NSP PROGRAM," IS IT FAIR TO SAY, MR. MCGEADY, THAT THESE



        19  WERE TWO OPTIONS THAT WERE DISCUSSED AT THE IAL STAFF



        20  MEETING ON THE 10TH OF MAY, ONE; TWO, ACCELERATE THE NSP



        21  PROGRAM IN THE FACE OF MICROSOFT'S OBJECTIONS AND TRIGGER



        22  A WAR OR CONTRIVE TO ENGAGE WITH MS?  OR DOES THAT SAY



        23  CONTINUE?



        24  A.   IT SAYS CONTINUE.



        25           FIRST OF ALL, NO, THESE ARE NOT TWO OPTIONS.�
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         1  THAT THREE DOT SYMBOL IS A THEREFORE SIGN IN MATHEMATICS,



         2  AND AS A RESULT OF THINGS THAT ARE PREVIOUSLY THERE ON THE



         3  PAGE, THEREFORE YOU NEEDED TO DO BOTH NUMBER ONE AND



         4  NUMBER TWO.  WE NEEDED TO DEAL FROM A POSITION OF STRENGTH



         5  IN ORDER TO HAVE A CREDIBLE POSITION TO HAVE RESPECT TO BE



         6  ABLE TO ENGAGE WITH MICROSOFT; AND NUMBER TWO, WE NEEDED



         7  TO ENGAGE WITH MICROSOFT ON THE PROGRAM TO CONTINUE TO



         8  ENGAGE, WHICH IMPLIES THAT WE HAD ALREADY BEEN ENGAGED AND



         9  DO WHAT WE COULD TO MINIMIZE THE DIFFERENCES WE HAD WITH



        10  MICROSOFT WITHOUT BACKING AWAY FROM OUR INITIATIVE.



        11  Q.   BECAUSE YOU BELIEVED THAT DOING ANYTHING OTHER THAN



        12  MINIMIZING THE WAR WOULD BE BAD FOR CONSUMERS; CORRECT?



        13  A.   CERTAINLY, IT WOULD BE BENEFICIAL TO BOTH INTEL AND



        14  MICROSOFT TO MINIMIZE THE PUBLIC RELATIONS DAMAGE FROM



        15  THIS, AND IT WOULD BE A MORE EFFECTIVE WAY OF MARKETING



        16  IT.



        17           IN FACT, IT WOULD REALLY ONLY BE LIKELY EFFECTIVE



        18  IF MICROSOFT WERE, AT WORST, NEUTRAL WITH REGARD TO THE



        19  PROGRAM.



        20  Q.   OKAY.  LOOK AT THE ITEM NUMBER TWO UP AT THE TOP OF



        21  THIS PAGE OF YOUR NOTES.  IT SAYS "GENUINE MICROSOFT



        22  CONCERN RE: NSP PLATFORM BUNDLING."



        23           IS IT YOUR UNDERSTANDING, MR. MCGEADY, THAT



        24  MICROSOFT WAS GENUINELY CONCERNED IN MAY OF 1995 THAT



        25  THERE WERE QUALITY PROBLEMS WITH NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE?�
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         1  A.   NO.  THE CONTEXT OF THAT COMMENT IS THAT THERE WAS



         2  GENUINE CONCERN THAT OUR MARKETING ABILITY WOULD SUCCEED



         3  IN GETTING THE OEM'S TO BUNDLE THE NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE ON



         4  THE PLATFORMS.



         5  Q.   MICROSOFT WAS AFRAID THAT INTEL'S CLOUT WITH COMPUTER



         6  MANUFACTURERS WOULD GET NSP ADOPTED EVEN OVER MICROSOFT'S



         7  OBJECTIONS; IS THAT RIGHT?



         8  A.   I TESTIFIED THAT THEY WERE CONCERNED THAT OUR ABILITY



         9  TO MARKET TO THOSE OEM'S WOULD RESULT IN OUR SUCCESS, AND



        10  IN FACT, GETTING THE OEM'S TO ADOPT THE NSP TECHNOLOGY.



        11  Q.   BUT MICROSOFT WAS FEARFUL OF INTEL'S MARKETING CLOUT



        12  WITH COMPUTER MANUFACTURERS; IS THAT CORRECT?



        13  A.   MICROSOFT HAD GENUINE CONCERN THAT WE WOULD BE--THE



        14  STATEMENT HERE IS THAT MICROSOFT'S CONCERNS APPEARED TO BE



        15  GENUINE AS OPPOSED TO THE CONCERNS THAT THEY WOULD MAKE UP



        16  ANY OF THE OTHER CONCERNS WE DISCUSSED HERE TODAY



        17  VIS-A-VIS THIS PROGRAM.  THIS CONCERN WE JUDGED TO BE



        18  REALISTIC AND A GENUINE CONCERN ON THE PART OF MICROSOFT.



        19  Q.   SO, MICROSOFT WAS GENUINELY CONCERNED ABOUT THE INTEL



        20  NSP PROGRAM, AND YOUR TESTIMONY IS THAT MEANS WHAT?



        21  A.   MY TESTIMONY IS THAT THEY WERE CONCERNED THAT WE



        22  WOULD SUCCEED IN CONVINCING THE OEM'S TO BUNDLE THIS



        23  TECHNOLOGY.



        24  Q.   AND YOU WOULD SUCCEED IN DOING THAT BECAUSE YOU HAD



        25  SUCH CLOUT WITH THE COMPUTER MANUFACTURERS WHO ARE�
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         1  DEPENDENT ON INTEL FOR MICROPROCESSORS; ISN'T THAT TRUE?



         2  A.   THESE ARE YOUR WORDS.  WE HAVE A GOOD AND POSITIVE



         3  RELATIONSHIP WITH MOST, IF NOT ALL, OF THOSE PC



         4  MANUFACTURERS.  AND, IN FACT, THEY DID HAVE OTHER OPTIONS,



         5  INCLUDING AMD AND CYREX AT THE TIME.  SOME OF THEM THEY



         6  WERE EXERCISING.



         7  Q.   YOUR TESTIMONY, MR. MCGEADY, IS THAT YOU HAD A GOOD



         8  RELATIONSHIP WITH THE COMPAQ COMPUTER CORPORATION IN MAY



         9  OF 1995?



        10  A.   I SAID SOME OR ALL OF THEM, AND I DIDN'T MENTION ANY



        11  BY NAME.



        12  Q.   THAT'S ONE THAT YOU DID NOT HAVE A GOOD RELATIONSHIP



        13  WITH IN MAY OF 1995; IS THAT NOT RIGHT?



        14  A.   THE RELATIONSHIPS THAT WE HAVE WITH PC MANUFACTURERS



        15  ARE OFTEN COMPLEX, AND THE ONE WITH COMPAQ WAS



        16  PARTICULARLY COMPLEX.  THERE WERE ELEMENTS OF OUR



        17  ADVERTISING AND BRANDING STRATEGY THAT I UNDERSTAND WE HAD



        18  SOME DIFFERENCES WITH COMPAQ WITH REGARD TO AT THAT TIME.



        19  Q.   IN FACT, YOU HAVE SOME KNOCK-DOWN DRAG-OUT FIGHTS



        20  WITH COMPUTER MANUFACTURERS SOMETIMES, DON'T YOU?



        21  A.   I PERSONALLY HAVE NEVER HAD SUCH A FIGHT.



        22  Q.   INTEL HAS HAD SERIOUS CONTROVERSIES WITH ITS COMPUTER



        23  MANUFACTURER CUSTOMERS; IS THAT NOT CORRECT?



        24  A.   I KNOW THAT ONLY AS HEARSAY.



        25  Q.   LET'S GO BACK TO THE LAST PAGE OF DEFENDANT'S�
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         1  EXHIBIT 983, MR. MCGEADY.  LOOKING AT THE BOTTOM SECTION



         2  OF THE LAST PAGE WHICH IS ENTITLED "COOPERATIVE PROCESS,"



         3  WERE YOU INFORMED BY THE PEOPLE WHO ATTENDED THE MEETING



         4  WITH MICROSOFT ON THE 9TH OF MAY OF 1995 THAT MICROSOFT



         5  HAD ASKED INTEL WHAT IT WOULD TAKE TO WORK COOPERATIVELY



         6  WITH INTEL ON NSP SYSTEMS SOFTWARE?



         7  A.   IT DOESN'T SURPRISE ME THAT THAT HAPPENED.



         8  Q.   AND WERE YOU TOLD THAT MICROSOFT WAS CONCERNED THAT



         9  QUALITY BE KEPT A MAJOR GOAL IN ANY COOPERATIVE WORK



        10  BETWEEN THE TWO COMPANIES?



        11  A.   YES, I'M SURE THAT WAS A NONCONTROVERSY.



        12  Q.   ISN'T IT TRUE, MR. MCGEADY, THAT FUNCTIONS THAT ARE



        13  PERFORMED BY SOFTWARE CAN ALSO BE EMBEDDED IN THE



        14  MICROCODE OF A MICROPROCESSOR?



        15  A.   THAT'S TRUE OF SOME FUNCTIONS, YES.



        16  Q.   AND THAT IS DONE BY LITERALLY EMBEDDING IN THE



        17  SILICONE OF THE MICROPROCESSOR CERTAIN INSTRUCTION SETS;



        18  IS THAT NOT RIGHT?



        19  A.   IT WOULD BE EMBEDDING IN THE MICROCODE MICROPROCESSOR



        20  CERTAIN MICROCODE INSTRUCTIONS, YES.



        21  Q.   NOW, WHEN YOU TESTIFIED IN RESPONSE TO A QUESTION I



        22  ASKED YOU EARLIER TODAY ABOUT WHETHER OR NOT INTEL HAD



        23  INTEGRATED INTO HOST CPU'S THE FUNCTIONS PREVIOUSLY



        24  PERFORMED BY DIGITAL SIGNAL PROCESSORS, WHAT DID YOU MEAN



        25  BY YOUR TESTIMONY THAT THAT DID NOT CONSTITUTE�
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         1  INTEGRATION?



         2  A.   THE COMPUTER INDUSTRY HAS BEEN MARKED OVER ITS ENTIRE



         3  HISTORY BY THE BUILDING OF SPECIAL PURPOSE HARDWARE TO DO



         4  THINGS THAT THE PROCESSORS AND COMPUTERS, IN GENERAL,



         5  WEREN'T POWERFUL ENOUGH TO DO.  MOORE'S LAW STATES THAT



         6  THOSE PROCESSORS BECOME MORE POWERFUL EVERY 18 TO 24



         7  MONTHS.  THEREFORE, WITHIN OFTEN A SHORT PERIOD OF TIME,



         8  THE MICROPROCESSOR PROCESSORS ARE POWERFUL ENOUGH TO



         9  PERFORM THOSE FUNCTIONS THAT HAD BEEN PERFORMED BY THE



        10  SEPARATE HARDWARE ON ITSELF IN SOFTWARE.  THE FACT YOU



        11  TAKE A FUNCTION PREVIOUSLY AND IMPLEMENT IT IN A SEPARATE



        12  PIECE OF HARDWARE, WRITE IT IN SOFTWARE AND RUN IT ON THAT



        13  PROCESSOR, DOES NOT MAKE IT AN INTEGRATION OF THAT DSP



        14  INTO THE PROCESSOR.



        15           I MEAN, ONE COULD, AND PEOPLE HAVE, INTEGRATED



        16  DSP'S INTO THEIR MICROPROCESSORS.  THAT HAS BEEN DONE IN



        17  THE MARKETPLACE.  INTEL DID NOT DO THAT.



        18  Q.   ANOTHER WAY OF ACHIEVING THAT SORT OF INTEGRATION IS



        19  TO JUST ADD ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS TO THE MICROPROCESSOR;



        20  CORRECT?



        21  A.   NO, THAT IS NOT CORRECT.  THE ADDITION OF



        22  INSTRUCTIONS ADDS TO THE BASIC AND GENERAL PURPOSE



        23  CAPABILITY OF THE MICROPROCESSOR.  ADDING A DSP--A



        24  SPECIFIC DSP FUNCTION LIKE, FOR EXAMPLE, THE ABILITY TO



        25  SPECIFICALLY DECODE MPEG, WHICH IS SOMETHING THAT--DECODE�
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         1  DIGITAL VIDEO, WHICH IS SOMETHING THAT HAS BEEN PROPOSED



         2  AT SOME TIME.  THAT IS A BLOCK OF DEDICATED CIRCUITRY THAT



         3  WOULD CONSTITUTE INTEGRATION.  EXTENDING THE INSTRUCTION



         4  SET ARCHITECTURE, THE KINDS OF THINGS THE PROCESSOR KNOWS



         5  HOW TO DO DOES NOT, IN MY TECHNICAL OPINION, CONSTITUTE AN



         6  INTEGRATION.



         7  Q.   BUT BY EXTENDING THE INSTRUCTION SET OF THE X86



         8  MICROPROCESSOR, YOU CAN RENDER IRRELEVANT CERTAIN



         9  STAND-ALONE HARDWARE; CORRECT?



        10  A.   WRITING--NO, THAT'S NOT CORRECT.  BY MAKING AN



        11  OVERALL PROCESSOR MORE POWERFUL, BY MAKING THE PROCESSOR



        12  CAPABLE OF DOING MORE THINGS, EITHER DOING THEM FASTER--OR



        13  DOING THEM FASTER, THEN THE WRITING OF THE SOFTWARE THAT



        14  RUNS ON THAT MICROPROCESSOR MAY MAKE--MAY OBVIATE THE NEED



        15  FOR A SEPARATE PIECE OF HARDWARE.  IT'S NOT AN



        16  INTEGRATION.



        17  Q.   BUT IN ANY CASE, THE MARKET FOR THAT SEPARATE



        18  HARDWARE GOES AWAY BECAUSE THE HOST CPU IS NOW CAPABLE OF



        19  PERFORMING THE FUNCTION THAT THE SEPARATE HARDWARE USED TO



        20  PERFORM?



        21  A.   THE DYNAMIC OF THE MARKETPLACE IS AT THAT POINT THE



        22  HARDWARE MANUFACTURERS OF THE SEPARATE HARDWARE NEED TO GO



        23  UP TO THE NEXT LEVEL AND PROVIDE A YET MORE--YET FASTER



        24  AND YET MORE SOPHISTICATED CAPABILITY THAT THE PROCESSOR



        25  CANNOT YET PERFORM.  IT'S A DYNAMIC BALANCE.  THE�
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         1  PROCESSOR GETS FASTER.  THE HARDWARE GETS MORE



         2  SOPHISTICATED.  THAT'S THE RATCHET UPWARDS THAT PROVIDES



         3  END USER VALUE IN ADDITIONAL CAPABILITIES IN THE COMPUTER.



         4  Q.   SOMETIMES INTEL SEEKS PATENT PROTECTION FOR ITS



         5  MICROPROCESSORS; IS THAT NOT CORRECT, MR. MCGEADY?



         6  A.   I'M SURE THAT'S CORRECT.



         7  Q.   AND SOMETIMES THOSE PATENTS COVER THE IMPLEMENTATION



         8  OF INSTRUCTIONS IN SILICON, DON'T THEY?



         9  A.   I'M NOT SPECIFICALLY FAMILIAR WITH THE PATENTS YOU



        10  ARE REFERRING TO.



        11  Q.   INTEL SOUGHT WITH THE P55C, WHICH WAS THE MMX VERSION



        12  OF THE PENTIUM, TO GAIN INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY PROTECTION



        13  FOR THE X86 INSTRUCTION SET, DIDN'T IT?



        14  A.   I'M NOT AWARE THAT WE ATTEMPTED TO GAIN ANYTHING THAT



        15  WOULDN'T HAVE BEEN A NORMAL PART OF THE INTELLECTUAL



        16  PROPERTY PROTECTION IN OUR MICROPROCESSOR AGREEMENT.



        17           MR. HOLLEY:  I WOULD LIKE TO MARK OR OFFER WHAT



        18  HAS BEEN MARKED PREVIOUSLY AS DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 982,



        19  WHICH IS AN E-MAIL FROM PAUL MARITZ TO JOHN LUDWIG, BRAD



        20  SILVERBERG AND CARL STORK.



        21           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



        22           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 982 IS ADMITTED.



        23                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 982 WAS



        24                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



        25  BY MR. HOLLEY:�
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         1  Q.   NOW, I WOULD LIKE TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE



         2  PENULTIMATE PARAGRAPH OF THIS E-MAIL FROM MR. MARITZ TO



         3  MR. LUDWIG, MR. SILVERBERG AND MR. STORK.



         4  A.   IF YOU DON'T MIND, I WOULD LIKE TO READ IT.



         5  Q.   SURE.  TAKE AS MUCH TIME AS YOU NEED, SIR.



         6           (WITNESS REVIEWS DOCUMENT.)



         7  A.   OKAY.



         8  Q.   WHAT I WOULD LIKE TO FIRST DIRECT YOU TO IS THE



         9  PARAGRAPH THAT BEGINS "THIS DID NOT SATISFY HIM."  AND THE



        10  "HIM" IN THIS E-MAIL IS A REFERENCE TO RON WHITTIER, YOUR



        11  BOSS AT INTEL; CORRECT?



        12  A.   I PRESUME SO FROM HAVING READ THE PREVIOUS PARAGRAPH.



        13  Q.   RIGHT.  THERE IS A SENTENCE IN THE MIDDLE OF THAT



        14  PARAGRAPH THAT SAYS, "HE THEN ALSO ASKED IF THE LACK OF



        15  DISCLOSURE ON P55C IS WHAT IS CAUSING US TO SHY AWAY FROM



        16  NSP.  HE SAID THAT WE SHOULD NOT BE CONCERNED ABOUT THAT



        17  BECAUSE IT WAS JUST A CASE OF ADDING A FEW SIMD



        18  INSTRUCTIONS TO THE PENTIUM."



        19           AND SIMD, MR. MCGEADY, STANDS FOR SINGLE



        20  INSTRUCTION MULTIPLE DATA; IS THAT CORRECT?



        21  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



        22  Q.   THEN MR. MARITZ GOES ON TO SAY, "IT IS CLEAR THAT



        23  THEIR STRATEGY IS TO GET AS WIDESPREAD USAGE AS POSSIBLE



        24  OF THEIR DSP ALGORITHMS VIA THE NSP SOFTWARE LAYER AND



        25  THEN ACCELERATE IT VIA THE, QUOTE, FEW SIMD INSTRUCTIONS�
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         1  IN THE P55C WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN CAREFUL NOT TO GIVE US OR



         2  OTHERS IP PROTECTION ON."



         3           DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT STATEMENT TO MEAN THAT



         4  INTEL WAS SEEKING TO GET MICROSOFT TO RELY ON NATIVE



         5  SINGLE PROCESSING ALGORITHMS SO THAT INTEL COULD THEN



         6  OBTAIN PATENTS ON THOSE INSTRUCTIONS AND STOP AMD AND



         7  CYREX FROM EMULATING THEM?



         8  A.   THAT WAS NOT THE INTENTION, TO THE BEST OF MY



         9  KNOWLEDGE.



        10  Q.   YOU WERE NEVER IN A DISCUSSION AT INTEL WHERE THAT



        11  WAS DESCRIBED, THAT STRATEGY, OF MAKING DIGITAL SIGNAL



        12  PROCESSING ALGORITHMS PROPRIETARY TO INTEL?



        13  A.   I'M NOT AWARE OF HAVING BEEN IN SUCH A DISCUSSION,



        14  AND IF I HAD BEEN IN SUCH A DISCUSSION, I WOULD HAVE



        15  STRENUOUSLY OBJECTED.



        16  Q.   BECAUSE YOU WOULD HAVE THOUGHT THAT TO BE



        17  INAPPROPRIATE, DIDN'T YOU, MR. MCGEADY?



        18  A.   YES.  AND IT WOULD HAVE BEEN CONTRARY TO INTEL'S



        19  POLICIES AT THE TIME.



        20  Q.   IT WOULD HAVE BEEN CONTRARY TO INTEL'S POLICIES AT



        21  THE TIME TO SEEK TO MAKE THE X86 INSTRUCTION SET



        22  PROPRIETARY; IS THAT YOUR TESTIMONY?



        23  A.   I DON'T BELIEVE THAT THAT'S MY TESTIMONY.  I BELIEVE



        24  THAT WHAT I SAID WAS IT WOULDN'T BE OUR POLICY TO



        25  SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDE COMPETING IMPLEMENTATIONS.�
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         1  Q.   THAT'S EXACTLY WHAT INTEL IS DOING RIGHT NOW WITH THE



         2  CATMY INSTRUCTIONS; IS THAT NOT CORRECT?



         3  A.   I'M NOT AWARE OF THAT.



         4  Q.   WHAT ARE THE CATMY NEW INSTRUCTIONS?



         5  A.   I BELIEVE YOU ARE REFERRING TO CATMY, THE CATMY



         6  INSTRUCTIONS, AND I ONLY HAVE A GENERAL KNOWLEDGE OF



         7  THOSE.  THEY ARE A SET OF INSTRUCTIONS THAT ACCELERATE



         8  CERTAIN FLOATING POINT OPERATIONS.



         9  Q.   HAS INTEL DISCLOSED THOSE INSTRUCTIONS TO CYREX OR



        10  AMD?



        11  A.   I'M NOT AWARE THAT THERE IS ANY MICROPROCESSOR YET



        12  SHIPPING IN THE MARKETPLACE THAT INCLUDES THAT INSTRUCTION



        13  SET.



        14  Q.   WHEN DOES INTEL PLAN TO TELL CYREX AND AMD HOW THESE



        15  INSTRUCTIONS WORK SO THAT THEY CAN CREATE THEIR OWN



        16  MICROPROCESSORS THAT EMULATE THOSE INSTRUCTIONS?



        17  A.   I'M NOT A MEMBER OF THE TEAM THAT'S RESPONSIBLE FOR



        18  THAT, AND I DON'T HAVE ANY SPECIFIC KNOWLEDGE ON THE



        19  SUBJECT.



        20  Q.   IT IS A FACT, IS IT NOT, MR. MCGEADY, THAT INTEL HAS



        21  STEADFASTLY REFUSED TO RELEASE THE CATMY NEW INSTRUCTIONS



        22  TO ITS COMPETITORS, AND IT IS KEEPING THEM PROPRIETARY?



        23  IS THAT NOT TRUE?



        24  A.   INTEL PROVIDED A PATENT CROSS-LICENSE, A FULL LICENSE



        25  TO AMD FOR THE MMX INSTRUCTIONS, AND I DON'T HAVE ANY�
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         1  KNOWLEDGE THAT INTEL DOESN'T PLAN TO DO THE SAME THING IN



         2  THIS CASE.



         3           AS I ALREADY TESTIFIED, BEYOND THAT I DON'T HAVE



         4  ANY SPECIFIC KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CATMY PROGRAM.



         5  Q.   OKAY.  LET'S RETURN TO THE MMX INSTRUCTIONS.  THE



         6  LAST SENTENCE OF THIS, OR THE LAST ITEM IN THIS



         7  DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 982, IS MR. MARITZ'S STATEMENT TO



         8  PEOPLE WHO WORK FOR HIM, "GIVEN OTHER DYNAMICS, THIS MAY



         9  NOT BE THE RIGHT TIME TO HELP INTEL START TO MAKE THE X86



        10  INSTRUCTION SET MORE PROPRIETARY."



        11           THAT WAS INTEL'S GOAL WITH THE MMX INSTRUCTIONS,



        12  WAS IT NOT, TO MAKE THE X86 INSTRUCTION SET PROPRIETARY SO



        13  THAT PEOPLE CLONING X86 PROCESSORS WOULD HAVE A DIFFICULT



        14  TIME DOING SO?



        15  A.   NO.



        16  Q.   IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY, MR. MCGEADY, THAT THERE WAS NO



        17  GROUP OF PEOPLE WITHIN INTEL WHO WERE INTERESTED IN MAKING



        18  THE MMX INSTRUCTION SET PROPRIETARY?



        19  A.   OF COURSE, I CAN'T TESTIFY TO THAT ONE WAY OR THE



        20  OTHER.  HOW WOULD I HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE THAT THERE IS NO



        21  GROUP IN A COMPANY OF 65,000 EMPLOYEES THAT BELIEVES



        22  SOMETHING?



        23  Q.   TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, THERE WERE NO PEOPLE WITHIN INTEL



        24  WHO WERE INTERESTED IN MAKING THE MMX INSTRUCTIONS



        25  PROPRIETARY; IS THAT YOUR TESTIMONY?�
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         1  A.   IT WOULD BE MY TESTIMONY THAT THERE WAS NO SENIOR



         2  EXECUTIVES WHO WERE SERIOUSLY PROMULGATING THAT POSITION,



         3  AND IT WAS NEVER ACCEPTED--TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, IT



         4  WAS NOT AN ACCEPTED STRATEGY, IF IT HAD BEEN PROPOSED AT



         5  ALL.



         6  Q.   HOW SENIOR IS FRED POLLOCK?



         7  A.   FRED IS AN INTEL FELLOW.  HE'S A TECHNICAL--HE'S ON



         8  THE TECHNICAL SIDE OF INTEL.  HE'S A SENIOR ENGINEER.



         9           MR. HOLLEY:  I WOULD LIKE TO OFFER AS DEFENDANT'S



        10  EXHIBIT 961 AN E-MAIL FROM PAUL MARITZ TO JOHN LUDWIG,



        11  BRAD SILVERBERG, BILL GATES AND CARL STORK, DATED



        12  THURSDAY, MAY 25, 1995.



        13           SORRY.  I GUESS IT'S ALREADY IN.



        14  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        15  Q.   DO YOU HAVE THAT UP THERE WITH YOU, MR. MCGEADY, IN



        16  YOUR BOOK?  I THINK IT'S SOMETHING THAT MR. BOIES MAY HAVE



        17  SHOWN YOU THIS MORNING.



        18  A.   NO, I HAVE EXHIBIT 961.



        19  Q.   IT MAY BE IN THAT STACK THERE ON YOUR RIGHT.



        20  A.   YES, I DO.  THANK YOU.



        21  Q.   DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO THE SECOND BULLET POINT



        22  IN THE PARAGRAPH OF MR. MARITZ'S E-MAIL THAT STARTS "THIS



        23  IS HARD OWING TO FACTS THAT," HE MAKES THE STATEMENT, "IN



        24  SPITE OF THEIR POSITION," AND I THINK "THEIR" REFERS TO



        25  INTEL, "THAT THEY ARE, QUOTE, ONLY TRYING TO GROW THE�
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         1  MARKET, CLOSED QUOTE.  THERE IS A STRONG FACTION IN INTEL



         2  THAT WANTS TO USE NSP AS THE SETUP FOR PROTECTED IP



         3  FEATURES IN THE P55C."



         4           DO YOU UNDERSTAND THE TERM "IP" THERE TO REFER TO



         5  INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY, MR. MCGEADY?



         6  A.   YES, IT DOES.



         7  Q.   "WE HAVE TO BE VERY CAREFUL ABOUT THIS GIVEN OUR



         8  RECENT DISCUSSIONS ABOUT NEEDING TO BALANCE INTEL IN THE



         9  MARKET."



        10           DOES READING THIS DOCUMENT REFRESH YOUR



        11  RECOLLECTION THAT THERE WAS A STRONG FACTION WITHIN INTEL



        12  THAT WANTED TO USE NATIVE SIGNAL PROCESSING AS A SETUP TO



        13  GAIN PROTECTED INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY FEATURES IN THE MMX



        14  PENTIUM PROCESSOR?



        15  A.   THIS IS SPECULATION ON THE PART OF MR. MARITZ, AND I



        16  DISAGREE WITH IT.



        17  Q.   WHAT IS THE BASIS FOR YOUR TESTIMONY THAT THIS IS



        18  SPECULATION BY MR. MARITZ?



        19  A.   WELL, I DON'T KNOW HOW HE WOULD KNOW THAT THERE IS A



        20  STRONG FACTION INSIDE INTEL, AND I WAS NOT AWARE OF ONE.



        21  I CONSIDERED MY POSITION INSIDE THE COMPANY TO BE MORE



        22  WELL-INFORMED THAN MR. MARITZ'S POSITION FROM OUTSIDE THE



        23  COMPANY.



        24  Q.   YOU HAD NO INVOLVEMENT, AND NEVER HAVE HAD,



        25  MR. MCGEADY, WITH THE CREATION OF INTEL MICROPROCESSORS;�

                                                           72



         1  IS THAT CORRECT?



         2  A.   THAT'S NOT CORRECT.



         3  Q.   WHAT INVOLVEMENT HAVE YOU HAD?



         4  A.   I WORKED ON THE INTEL 960 MICROPROCESSOR FROM 1985



         5  THROUGH--WITH ONE EXCEPTION--THROUGH 1991.



         6           I HAVE BEEN A SENIOR SOFTWARE STRATEGIST AND PART



         7  OF OUR CORPORATE DISCUSSIONS ON OUR MICROPROCESSOR



         8  STRATEGIES FROM THE TIME AT THE BEGINNING OF MY ROLE AS



         9  MANAGER OF THE MULTIMEDIA SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGY GROUP UNTIL



        10  MY DEPARTURE FOR SABBATICAL AT MIT IN THE SPRING OF 1996.



        11  DURING THAT PERIOD, I WAS INVOLVED IN NOT ALL, BUT MANY OF



        12  THE STRATEGY DISCUSSIONS CONCERNING INTEL'S



        13  MICROPROCESSORS.



        14  Q.   AND THOSE STRATEGY DISCUSSIONS INCLUDED INTEL'S



        15  STRATEGY WITH REGARD TO SEEKING TO MAKE ITS



        16  MICROPROCESSORS PROPRIETARY?



        17  A.   NO.  I HAD A CONTINUED DEEP INVOLVEMENT IN THE



        18  STRATEGY AND DEVELOPED MMX.  I DENY THAT THERE WAS OR THAT



        19  I WAS AWARE OF A STRATEGY TO CREATE THIS PROPRIETARY



        20  EXTENSIONS THAT YOU'RE REFERRING TO.



        21  Q.   BUT MY QUESTION TO YOU, MR. MCGEADY, IS WERE YOU



        22  INVOLVED IN THE DISCUSSIONS AT INTEL ABOUT ISSUES OF



        23  INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY PROTECTION FOR INTEL'S



        24  MICROPROCESSORS?



        25  A.   IN GENERAL, I WAS INVOLVED WITH SOME OF THOSE�
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         1  DISCUSSIONS.  I'M SURE I WAS NOT INVOLVED IN ALL OF THEM.



         2  Q.   LOOKING AT THE LAST PARAGRAPH OF MR. MARITZ'S E-MAIL



         3  TO MR. LUDWIG AND OTHERS, IT SAYS, "IF THEY RELEASED THE



         4  SOFTWARE TO US," AND I THINK THAT'S A REFERENCE TO NSP



         5  SYSTEM SOFTWARE, "AND GIVE COMMITMENT TO MAKE IT CATEGORY



         6  ONE, INCLUDING P55C AND NO STRINGS ATTACHED, WE WILL GIVE



         7  IT AS BEST CONSIDERATION AS WE CAN--WE WILL GIVE AS BEST



         8  CONSIDERATION AS WE CAN TO FIGURING OUT A WAY TO BE



         9  COMPATIBLE WITH THEIR STUFF."



        10           WHAT DOES CATEGORY ONE REFER TO THERE,



        11  MR. MCGEADY?



        12  A.   TO THE BEST OF MY RECOLLECTION, THE CORPORATE



        13  NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT OR THE CORPORATE AGREEMENT BETWEEN



        14  INTEL AND MICROSOFT CONTAINED A VARIETY OF CATEGORIES



        15  ABOUT WHEN WE WERE TO DISCLOSE SOMETHING, WHO GOT AN



        16  AUTOMATIC CROSS-LICENSE TO THAT TECHNOLOGY OR CAPABILITY.



        17           CATEGORY ONE, IF I REMEMBER CORRECTLY, AND THIS



        18  IS A LONG TIME AGO, WAS THE HIGHEST LEVEL.  IT MEANT THAT



        19  IF WE DISCLOSED IT, WE WERE AUTOMATICALLY GIVING MICROSOFT



        20  A FULL PATENT CROSS-LICENSE.  AND IF I'M NOT MISTAKEN, ALL



        21  OF MICROSOFT'S CUSTOMERS ARE FULL PATENT CROSS-LICENSED TO



        22  THE TECHNOLOGY THAT WAS DISCUSSED.



        23           SO, I CAN ASSUME THAT WHAT THIS IS REFERRING TO



        24  IS THAT IF WE WERE TO ESSENTIALLY TURN OVER MANY YEARS OF



        25  WORK LOCK, STOCK AND BARREL TO MICROSOFT, THEY MIGHT TRY�
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         1  TO CONSIDER HOW TO WORK WITH IT.



         2           MR. HOLLEY:  I WOULD LIKE TO OFFER A DOCUMENT



         3  PREVIOUSLY MARKED AS DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 968, WHICH IS AN



         4  E-MAIL MESSAGE FROM PAUL MARITZ TO JOHN LUDWIG, BRAD



         5  SILVERBERG AND CARL STORK, DATED JUNE 15TH OF 1995.



         6           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



         7           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 968 IS ADMITTED.



         8                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 968 WAS



         9                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



        10  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        11  Q.   DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO THE FIRST PARAGRAPH OF



        12  THIS DOCUMENT, MR. MCGEADY, WERE YOU AWARE THAT RON



        13  WHITTIER SPOKE WITH PAUL MARITZ ON THE 15TH OF JUNE OF



        14  1995 IN WHICH HE MADE A PROPOSAL ABOUT HOW INTEL COULD



        15  WORK WITH MICROSOFT TO RESOLVE THEIR DIFFERENCES ABOUT



        16  NSP?



        17  A.   I HAVE NO SPECIFIC RECOLLECTION OF THIS.



        18  Q.   DID YOU KNOW THAT IT WAS INTEL THAT HAD PROPOSED THIS



        19  SOLUTION?



        20  A.   IT DOES NOT SURPRISE ME THAT WE WERE AT THIS STAGE IN



        21  THE PROCESS LOOKING FOR ANY POSSIBLE WAY OF NOT HAVING OUR



        22  MANY YEARS OF EFFORT WASTED.



        23  Q.   AND WHEN YOU SAY "AT THIS STAGE," YOU MEAN IN MID



        24  JUNE OF 1995?



        25  A.   YES.�
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         1  Q.   NOW, MR. MARITZ REPORTS THAT MR. WHITTIER MADE THE



         2  FOLLOWING PROPOSAL:  "INTEL WILL ONLY RELEASE WINDOWS 3.1



         3  NSP TO AN ABSOLUTE MINIMUM NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS TO WHICH



         4  THEY HAVE COMMITMENTS.  IN RETURN, THEY WANT US TO COMMIT



         5  TO WORK TO RELEASE A WINDOWS 95 VERSION OF NSP BY FEBRUARY



         6  OF 1996."



         7           DID THAT, IN FACT, HAPPEN?  DID INTEL AND



         8  MICROSOFT WORK TOGETHER AFTER JUNE OF 1995 TO CREATE A



         9  WINDOWS 95 VERSION OF NSP?



        10  A.   NO.  INTEL--I CAN'T GIVE YOU A DAY-BY-DAY CHRONOLOGY,



        11  BUT ABOUT THIS TIME OR SHORTLY THEREAFTER, PROBABLY IN



        12  JULY, WE FINALLY CAPITULATED.  WE AGREED THAT WE WOULD NOT



        13  MARKET ANYTHING BY THE NAME OF NSP, THAT WE WOULD STOP



        14  USING THAT NOMENCLATURE ENTIRELY.  WE FINALLY AGREED THAT



        15  A FEW COMPONENTS OF NSP--I THINK NATIVE AUDIO WAS ONE OF



        16  THEM--THAT WE WOULD WORK TO INCLUDE THOSE IN SOME FUTURE



        17  RELEASE OF WINDOWS.  IF FEBRUARY OF '96 IS THE CORRECT



        18  DATE, I'M NOT SURE.



        19           BUT NO, NSP, AS I HAVE DEFINED IT HERE, AND AS WE



        20  CONSIDERED IT, DEFINED INSIDE INTEL AT THE TIME, DID NOT



        21  BECOME PART OF WINDOWS IN 1996 OR AT ANY POINT THEREAFTER.



        22  Q.   WELL, AS APPLIED TO THINGS LIKE THE TELEPHONY API,



        23  AND ADVANCED POWER MANAGEMENT, NSP WAS A MISNOMER, ANYWAY,



        24  WASN'T?



        25  A.   TAPI, THE TELEPHONY API, AND APM WERE PROGRAMS THAT�
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         1  WERE ALREADY UNDERWAY WHEN WE CONSOLIDATED THEM AS PART OF



         2  THE NSP PROGRAM.  I DON'T BELIEVE IT MAKES IT A MISNOMER.



         3  I BELIEVE WE TOOK A VARIETY OF PLATFORM INITIATIVES AND



         4  TRIED TO ORGANIZE THEM IN A CONSISTENT WAY.



         5  Q.   AND THOSE INITIATIVES WHICH WERE AT ONE POINT UNDER



         6  THE UMBRELLA TERM NSP AT INTEL WERE EMBRACED BY MICROSOFT



         7  AND INCLUDED IN MICROSOFT'S OPERATING SYSTEMS; ISN'T THAT



         8  RIGHT?



         9  A.   WELL, INITIATIVES LIKE THE TELEPHONY API AND POWER



        10  MANAGEMENT WHICH HAD ALREADY BEEN ACCEPTED BY MICROSOFT



        11  CONTINUED IN THE OPERATING SYSTEM, SO VERY SIGNIFICANT



        12  PART OF THIS, LIKE THE 3-D RENDERING SYSTEM, 3DR, WERE OUT



        13  AND OUT KILLED.  THEY DID NOT SUCCEED.  SO, THERE WERE



        14  CERTAINLY COMPONENTS OF THIS THAT ALREADY HAD SUCCEEDED



        15  AND CONTINUED.  THERE WAS AT LEAST ONE COMPONENT, NATIVE



        16  AUDIO, WHICH CONTINUED ON AFTER THIS AND ULTIMATELY BECAME



        17  PART OF THE PLATFORM.



        18           THE KEY CAPABILITY OF NSP, WHICH WAS REALTIME



        19  MULTIMEDIA MANAGEMENT BELOW THE OPERATING SYSTEM WAS NEVER



        20  RELEASED AND OTHER KEY COMPONENTS, INCLUDING THE 3-D



        21  RENDERING SYSTEM, WAS NEVER RELEASED TO THE BEST OF MY



        22  KNOWLEDGE.



        23  Q.   THAT'S NOT TRUE AT ALL, IS IT, MR. MCGEADY?  INTEL



        24  RELEASED IASPOX AS A VIRTUAL DEVICE DRIVER ALONG WITH



        25  APPLICATIONS THAT INTEL SHIPPED?  ISN'T THAT TRUE?�
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         1  A.   IASPOX BECAME, I BELIEVE, A PART OF PROSHARE IN A



         2  VERY NARROW VERTICAL APPLICATION ENVIRONMENT.  IT NEVER



         3  BECAME A BROAD-BASED SYSTEMS CAPABILITY.  WE HAD AT THE



         4  TIME ON THE ASSUMPTION OF SUCCESS OF THE NSP PROGRAM,



         5  INVESTED QUITE A BIT OF ENERGY INTO BUILDING OUR KEY



         6  MULTIMEDIA APPLICATION CALLED PROSHARE TO USE THIS



         7  CAPABILITY.  PROSHARE IS A VIDEO CONFERENCING CAPABILITY



         8  AND, THEREFORE, NEEDED REALTIME VIDEO AND REALTIME AUDIO



         9  TO FUNCTION PROPERLY.  SO, IT WAS NECESSARY FOR US TO



        10  RELEASE THIS AS PART OF THAT APPLICATION IN ORDER FOR THAT



        11  APPLICATION TO WORK AT ALL.



        12           MR. HOLLEY:  I WOULD LIKE TO OFFER A DOCUMENT



        13  PREVIOUSLY MARKED AS DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1795, WHICH IS AN



        14  INTEL MEMORANDUM FROM MR. WHITTIER TO, AMONG OTHER PEOPLE,



        15  MR. MCGEADY, DATED JULY 28TH, 1995.



        16           THE WITNESS:  IT'S DATED JULY 26TH.



        17  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        18  Q.   YOU'RE GETTING THAT FROM THE SECOND PAGE OF THE



        19  DOCUMENT?



        20  A.   AS WELL AS THE SUBJECT LINE OF THE DOCUMENT.



        21  Q.   JUST SO THE RECORD IS CLEAR, MR. MCGEADY, THE HEADER



        22  OF THE E-MAIL ON THE FIRST PAGE SAYS "RONALD J. WHITTIER,



        23  FRIDAY, JULY 28TH, 1995, TO RUSSELL BARCK AND OTHERS."



        24  A.   YOU'RE CORRECT.  I'M SORRY.  REPORTING A MEETING THAT



        25  OCCURRED ON THE 26TH.�

                                                           78



         1           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



         2           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1795 IS ADMITTED.



         3                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 1795 WAS



         4                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



         5  BY MR. HOLLEY:



         6  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, YOU WERE PRESENT AT THIS MEETING BETWEEN



         7  MICROSOFT AND INTEL ON THE 26TH OF JULY 1995, WERE YOU



         8  NOT?



         9  A.   I DON'T RECALL.



        10  Q.   WELL, JUST TO REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION, ON THE THIRD



        11  PAGE OF THE DOCUMENT UNDER THE HEADING "INTERNET," IT



        12  SAYS, "MCGEADY PRESENTATION KICKED THINGS OFF WELL."  DOES



        13  THAT REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION?



        14  A.   YES, I REMEMBER THIS MEETING NOW, THANK YOU.



        15  Q.   I WOULD LIKE TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE



        16  PARAGRAPH NUMBERED SIX ON THAT PAGE.



        17  A.   WHICH PAGE IS THAT?



        18  Q.   THE THIRD PAGE OF DOCUMENT.  IT SAYS, "ON



        19  COMMUNICATING MS/INTEL POSITION TO OEM'S, IHV'S, ISV'S."



        20  IT SAYS, "WE AGREED THAT WE HAVE A POR."  THAT'S INTEL



        21  ACRONYM FOR PLAN OF RECORD; IS THAT CORRECT?



        22  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



        23  Q.   THAT ALLOWS MICROSOFT TO TAKE A NEUTRAL POSITION ON



        24  THE NATIVE AUDIO.  NA STANDS FOR NATIVE AUDIO?



        25  A.   IT DOES.�
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         1  Q.   IASPOX, VXD.  VXD IS AN ACRONYM FOR VIRTUAL DEVICE



         2  DRIVER, IS IT NOT?



         3  A.   ESSENTIALLY, YES.



         4  Q.   WITH BUNDLED APPS IN THE MARKET, MARITZ CONFIRMED



         5  THAT HE WAS OKAY WITH THE MOST RECENTLY PROPOSED Q&A.  HE



         6  ALSO CONFIRMED WITH GILL.  THAT'S FRANK GILL?



         7  A.   YES.



         8  Q.   THAT IT'S OKAY TO SHIP APPS ON NA IASPOX AS A VXD.



         9           WHAT SORT OF APPS DID INTEL SHIP WITH NATIVE



        10  AUDIO IASPOX AS A VIRTUAL DEVICE DRIVER BUNDLED WITH IT?



        11  A.   THE ONLY APPLICATION I REMEMBER IN THIS CATEGORY WAS



        12  THE PROSHARE VIDEOCONFERENCING APPLICATION.



        13  Q.   DO YOU RECALL WHAT RON WHITTIER SAID AT HIS



        14  DEPOSITION WHETHER INTEL, IN YOUR WORDS, SHOT THE NSP



        15  PROGRAM IN THE HEAD?



        16  A.   NO, I DON'T.



        17  Q.   I DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION, MR. MCGEADY, TO PAGE 85 OF



        18  MR. WHITTIER'S DEPOSITION BEGINNING ON LINE 13.  WE ARE



        19  GOING TO PLAY THE TAPE, AND THEN I WOULD LIKE TO ASK YOU A



        20  QUESTION ABOUT IT.



        21           (VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION EXCERPT:)



        22                "QUESTION:  WELL, I'M A LITTLE CONFUSED



        23           BECAUSE I WASN'T CLEAR ON YOUR TESTIMONY AS TO



        24           WHETHER YOU HAD WITHDRAWN NSP FROM THE



        25           MARKETPLACE OR NOT.�
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         1                ANSWER:  WELL, AGAIN, THE PRODUCT THAT WE



         2           WERE TRYING TO TAKE INTO THE MARKETPLACE WAS



         3           AIMED AT WINDOWS 3.1 THAT WOULD HAVE REQUIRED



         4           CERTAIN SUPPORT.  IT WOULD HAVE BEEN COMING AT A



         5           TIME WHEN THERE WAS COMPLETE FOCUS ON WINDOWS 95.



         6           WE DID NOT INTRODUCE THE PRODUCT AT THAT POINT,



         7           BUT DELAYED IT AND INTRODUCED IT IN PIECES LATER



         8           IN SUPPORT OF WINDOWS 95.  I THINK THAT'S PRETTY



         9           CONSISTENT WITH WHAT I SAID EARLIER."



        10  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        11  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, WAS MR. WHITTIER TESTIFYING FALSELY WHEN



        12  HE SAID THAT INTEL DID NOT WITHDRAW NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE



        13  BUT ONLY DELAYED IT AND INTRODUCED IT IN PIECES LATER IN



        14  SUPPORT OF WINDOWS 95?



        15  A.   NO, MR. WHITTIER IS NOT INCORRECT.  HE'S SAYING WE



        16  SHIPPED PIECES LATER.  THE DISCUSSION HERE IS ABOUT



        17  WHETHER IT WAS NSP OVERALL.  I BELIEVE MY TESTIMONY IS



        18  CONSISTENT WITH THAT, THAT PIECES OF WHAT HAD BEEN NSP



        19  WERE, IN FACT, SHIPPED TO THE MARKET AS PART OF WINDOWS 95



        20  OR AS WINDOWS 95 CAPABILITIES LATER ON.  NSP, AS AN



        21  OVERALL CAPABILITY, WAS NOT CONTINUED.



        22  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, LOOK WITH ME IF YOU WILL, PLEASE, SIR,



        23  AT LINES 21, 22, AND 23 ON PAGE 85.  MR. WHITTIER SAYS,



        24  "WE DID NOT INTRODUCE THE PRODUCT AT THAT POINT BUT



        25  DELAYED IT, THE PRODUCT, AND INTRODUCED IT, THE PRODUCT,�
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         1  IN PIECES LATER IN SUPPORT OF WINDOWS 95."



         2           IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT HE DIDN'T MEAN THAT BUT



         3  HE, INSTEAD, MEANT WE INTRODUCED PIECES OF IT LATER?



         4  A.   YES, THAT WOULD BE MY TESTIMONY.  RON WAS PLAYING



         5  PROBABLY FAST AND LOOSE HERE WITH THE DEFINITION OF NSP.



         6  Q.   INTEL DID NOT DELAY NSP BECAUSE THE MICROSOFT TOLD



         7  INTEL TO DO THAT; ISN'T THAT RIGHT, MR. MCGEADY?



         8  A.   INTEL DID FAIL TO INTRODUCE NSP INTO THE MARKETPLACE



         9  BECAUSE, AS A PRIMARY CAUSE, MICROSOFT, IN PARTICULAR BILL



        10  GATES, TOLD ANDY GROVE THAT MICROSOFT DID NOT WANT NSP IN



        11  THE MARKETPLACE.  THAT'S MY UNDERSTANDING.



        12  Q.   WHAT REALLY HAPPENED, MR. MCGEADY, IS IT NOT, IS THAT



        13  INTEL DECIDED THAT IT WAS IN ITS OWN BUSINESS INTEREST TO



        14  DELAY NSP SYSTEM SOFTWARE AND TO WORK WITH MICROSOFT TO



        15  CREATE A VERSION OF THAT SOFTWARE THAT RAN WITH



        16  WINDOWS 95?



        17  A.   WELL, I WOULD SAY THAT MICROSOFT HELPED US LATE IN



        18  OUR BUSINESS INTERESTS BY THREATENING TO WITHHOLD SUPPORT



        19  FOR OTHER MICROPROCESSORS IN THE MEANTIME.



        20           YES, I MEAN, ON THE TOTALITY OF OUR BUSINESS



        21  ISSUES, WE DECIDED TO NOT INTRODUCE NSP.  THAT DECISION



        22  WAS BASED ON A LOT OF INFLUENCE BY MICROSOFT.  THAT'S WHAT



        23  I TESTIFIED TO.



        24  Q.   LET'S LOOK AT WHAT MR. WHITTIER HAD TO SAY ABOUT THAT



        25  QUESTION.  I'M DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO PAGE 90, LINE�
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         1  22, THROUGH PAGE 91, LINE 15.



         2           (VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION EXCERPT:)



         3                QUESTION:  TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, DID DR. GROVE



         4           OR INTEL, AS A COMPANY, MAKE ANY DECISIONS IN THE



         5           1995 TIME FRAME WITH RESPECT TO NSP BECAUSE



         6           MR. GATES OR SOMEONE ELSE AT MICROSOFT WANTED



         7           INTEL TO DO THAT?



         8                COUNSEL:  JUST SO THE QUESTION IS CLEAR--



         9                ANSWER:  I THINK UNDERSTAND IT.  YOU KNOW, A



        10           FACTOR, BUT WE WERE LOOKING OUT FOR OUR OWN BEST



        11           INTEREST, OUR BEST INTEREST--YOU KNOW, WINDOWS 95



        12           REQUIRED CERTAIN PROCESSOR RESOURCES, AND IT WAS



        13           IN OUR BEST INTEREST NOT TO COMPROMISE THE



        14           WINDOWS 95 PROGRAM.  AND IF THE INTRODUCTION OF



        15           NSP WAS GOING TO COMPROMISE WINDOWS 95, IT WAS



        16           NOT IN OUR BEST INTEREST, AND THAT WAS THE



        17           DETERMINING FACTOR, NOT BECAUSE MR. GATES WAS



        18           UPSET.



        19                QUESTION:  IN ADDITION TO STATEMENTS THAT



        20           MR. GATES MAY HAVE MADE TO REPRESENTATIVES OF



        21           INTEL, DID MICROSOFT TAKE OTHER ACTIONS THAT HAD



        22           THE EFFECT OF IMPEDING THE ADOPTION OF NSP, THE



        23           TECHNOLOGY?



        24                COUNSEL:  OBJECT TO THE FORM OF THE



        25           QUESTION.�
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         1                ANSWER:  YES.



         2                QUESTION:  AND WHAT WERE THEY?



         3                ANSWER:  THEY JUST MADE IT CLEAR THROUGH



         4           THEIR COMMUNICATIONS CHANNELS TO THEIR CUSTOMERS,



         5           OEM CUSTOMERS, THAT THEY WERE NOT GOING TO



         6           SUPPORT THE PROGRAM."



         7  Q.   WAS MR. WHITTIER WRONG, MR. MCGEADY, WHEN HE SAID



         8  THAT INTEL WAS LOOKING OUT FOR ITS OWN BEST INTERESTS WHEN



         9  IT DECIDED TO REVISE ITS PLANS REGARDING NSP?



        10  A.   WELL, AS I ALREADY TESTIFIED, WE HAD SOME HELP IN



        11  DETERMINING WHAT OUR BEST INTERESTS WERE, AND I THINK THAT



        12  AFTER GETTING THAT HELP FROM MICROSOFT WE MADE AN OVERALL



        13  BUSINESS DECISION.



        14  Q.   WAS MR. WHITTIER TESTIFYING FALSELY WHEN HE SAID THAT



        15  THE DETERMINING FACTOR IN INTEL'S DECISION TO DELAY NSP



        16  WAS A DESIRE NOT TO COMPROMISE THE INTRODUCTION OF



        17  WINDOWS 95?



        18  A.   I THINK--



        19           MR. MALONE:  OBJECT, YOUR HONOR.  THE TRANSCRIPT



        20  WE JUST LOOKED AT SAID IT WAS A DETERMINING FACTOR, NOT



        21  THE DETERMINING FACTOR.  COULD MR. HOLLEY REPHRASE THE



        22  QUESTION.



        23           THE WITNESS:  COULD YOU REPEAT THE QUESTION,



        24  PLEASE?



        25  BY MR. HOLLEY:�
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         1  Q.   SURE.



         2           WHEN MR. WHITTIER TESTIFIED ON PAGE 91, LINE 14,



         3  OF HIS DEPOSITION--MAYBE I WILL GO UP A BIT.  HE SAYS,



         4  "AND IF THE INTRODUCTION OF NSP WAS GOING TO COMPROMISE



         5  WINDOWS 95, IT WAS NOT IN OUR BEST INTEREST, AND THAT WAS



         6  A DETERMINING FACTOR, NOT BECAUSE MR. GATES WAS UPSET."



         7           IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY TODAY, MR. MCGEADY, THAT



         8  WHEN MR. WHITTIER GAVE THIS TESTIMONY HE WAS TESTIFYING



         9  FALSELY?



        10  A.   IN THE TOTALITY OF THE TESTIMONY, RON SAYS THAT A



        11  FACTOR WAS THAT MICROSOFT HAD--I DON'T KNOW WHAT THE



        12  QUESTION WAS, BUT MICROSOFT HAD, OR THAT DR. GROVE HAD



        13  BEEN INFLUENCED BY DR. GATES--BY MR. GATES, AND THAT WAS A



        14  FACTOR.  THE FEELING ABOUT WINDOWS 95 WAS ANOTHER FACTOR.



        15  SO RON IS NOT--RON'S--I MEAN, I AGREE WITH THE PRECISE



        16  INTERPRETATION OF RON'S TESTIMONY.  I THINK THE EMPHASIS



        17  THAT HE GIVES IT IS PR SPIN.



        18  Q.   AT HIS DEPOSITION?



        19  A.   YES.



        20  Q.   YOU HAVE NO FIRST-HAND KNOWLEDGE, DO YOU,



        21  MR. MCGEADY, ABOUT WHETHER OR NOT MICROSOFT DELAYED



        22  SUPPORT FOR EITHER OF THE MMX INSTRUCTIONS OR THE UPCOMING



        23  MERCED MICROPROCESSOR; IS THAT RIGHT?



        24  A.   I WAS FREQUENTLY IN INTEL STRATEGY MEETINGS AND OTHER



        25  MEETINGS INSIDE INTEL WHERE THE CONCERN OVER THAT DELAY�
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         1  AND THE BOTH ACTUAL AND PERCEIVED THREATS BY MICROSOFT



         2  WERE DISCUSSED.  THOSE WERE THE SOURCES OF MY KNOWLEDGE.



         3  Q.   WHAT DID MICROSOFT HAVE TO DO, MR. MCGEADY, TO ITS



         4  OPERATING SYSTEMS IN ORDER TO SUPPORT THE MMX INSTRUCTION?



         5  A.   I DON'T HAVE A SPECIFIC MEMORY OF THE TECHNICAL



         6  DETAILS THERE.  I BELIEVE THAT THERE WERE SOME EXCEPTIONS.



         7  EXCEPTIONS ARE INTERRUPTS OR SIGNALS FROM THE



         8  MICROPROCESSOR TO THE OPERATING SYSTEM THAT SOMETHING



         9  UNUSUAL HAS HAPPENED.  IT'S MY RECOLLECTION THAT THERE



        10  MIGHT HAVE BEEN SOME NEED TO HANDLE SOME OF THESE



        11  EXCEPTIONS AND POSSIBLY TO--IN FACT, VERY LIKELY TO SAVE



        12  THE STATE IN SOME REGISTERS, SOME INTERNAL STORAGE



        13  LOCATIONS ACROSS DIFFERENT APPLICATIONS, A CROSS-SWAPPING



        14  OF APPLICATIONS IN AND OUT OF THE OPERATING SYSTEM.  I'M



        15  SORRY, IT'S A VERY TECHNICAL ANSWER, BUT IT'S A TECHNICAL



        16  QUESTION.



        17  Q.   AND IT'S NOT A QUESTION THAT YOU ARE PREPARED TO



        18  ANSWER, IS IT?



        19  A.   I TRIED TO ANSWER IT.  CAN I EXPAND ON MY ANSWER?



        20  Q.   WHY DON'T YOU ANSWER THIS QUESTION FOR ME:  IT'S



        21  TRUE, IS IT NOT, THAT THE MMX INSTRUCTIONS DID NOT REQUIRE



        22  MICROSOFT TO DO ANYTHING TO ITS OPERATING SYSTEM IN ORDER



        23  TO PERMIT INDEPENDENT SOFTWARE VENDORS TO WRITE



        24  APPLICATIONS THAT TOOK ADVANTAGE OF THOSE MMX



        25  INSTRUCTIONS?  ISN'T THAT RIGHT?�
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         1  A.   AS I SAID, THE ONE THING THAT I'M NOT CERTAIN ABOUT



         2  HAS TO DO WITH THE SAVING OF THE INTERNAL REGISTER AS



         3  ACROSS THE SWAPPING.  I THINK THERE WAS CONCERN THAT IF



         4  THOSE WEREN'T ALREADY BEING SAVED, THAT THERE MIGHT BE



         5  SOME CHANGE IN THE OPERATING SYSTEM THAT MIGHT BREAK THAT



         6  COMPATIBILITY IN THE FUTURE.  AS I SAID, MY MEMORY ON THIS



         7  IS FAIRLY FUZZY.



         8  Q.   AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY, YOU ARE NOT PREPARED TO



         9  TESTIFY THAT MICROSOFT NEEDED TO DO ANYTHING TO ITS



        10  OPERATING SYSTEMS IN ORDER TO PERMIT INDEPENDENT SOFTWARE



        11  VENDORS TO WRITE APPLICATIONS THAT TOOK ADVANTAGE OF THE



        12  MMX INSTRUCTION?



        13  A.   WELL, AGAIN, IT'S A COMPLICATED QUESTION.  ANOTHER



        14  THING COMES TO MIND WHICH IS THE MICROSOFT ASSEMBLER, THE



        15  PIECE OF SOFTWARE THAT ALLOWS SOFTWARE DEVELOPERS TO WRITE



        16  SOFTWARE, AS WELL AS THE COMPILER.  THOSE NEEDED TO BE



        17  MODIFIED.



        18           SO ANYWAY, YEAH, THERE WAS SUPPORT DEFINITELY



        19  REQUIRED FOR MICROSOFT.  I DON'T KNOW ALL OF THE COMPLETE



        20  EXTENT OF IT, BUT THERE WAS SUPPORT FOR MICROSOFT REQUIRED



        21  FOR MMX.



        22  Q.   HOW MUCH SUPPORT HAS INTEL GOTTEN FROM THE IBM



        23  CORPORATION FOR MMX INSTRUCTIONS IN OS-2 WARP 4?



        24  A.   I HAVE NO IDEA.



        25  Q.   NONE?�
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         1  A.   I HAVE NO IDEA.



         2  Q.   HOW MUCH SUPPORT HAS INTEL GOTTEN FROM SUN



         3  MICROSYSTEMS IN SOLARIS FOR X86 FOR THE MMX INSTRUCTION



         4  SET?



         5  A.   I HAVE NO IDEA.



         6  Q.   NONE AS FAR AS YOU KNOW; CORRECT?



         7  A.   I HAVE NO IDEA.



         8  Q.   HAVE IBM AND SUN DELAYED THEIR SUPPORT FOR MMX



         9  INSTRUCTIONS?



        10  A.   I'M NOT AWARE OF THAT ONE WAY OR THE OTHER.



        11  Q.   WHAT PRECISELY DO YOU SAY MICROSOFT WAS SUPPOSED TO



        12  DO TO SUPPORT MMX INSTRUCTIONS THAT YOU SAY MICROSOFT



        13  DELAYED DOING?



        14  A.   THE KEY THING THAT I REMEMBER WAS--AND BY THE WAY,



        15  THERE WAS BOTH THE MMX AND P7, THE 64-BIT ARCHITECTURE.



        16  Q.   WE WILL GET TO THAT.



        17  A.   THE THING I REMEMBER WOULD HAVE BEEN ABOUT PROBABLY



        18  MY ASSEMBLER SUPPORT FOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPERS.  IT'S



        19  POSSIBLE THAT THERE WAS ALSO REQUEST FROM MICROSOFT TO



        20  SUPPORT THE MMX INSTRUCTIONS IN THEIR MULTIMEDIA



        21  APPLICATIONS.



        22  Q.   I THOUGHT YOU TESTIFIED IN RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS FROM



        23  MR. BOIES THAT UNLESS MICROSOFT MADE CHANGES TO ITS



        24  OPERATING SYSTEM, NO ONE COULD TAKE ADVANTAGE OF THE NEW



        25  MMX INSTRUCTIONS IN THE INTEL X86 CHIP.  DIDN'T YOU SAY�
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         1  THAT YESTERDAY, MR. MCGEADY?



         2  A.   I WISH I HAD MY TESTIMONY IN FRONT OF ME.  I



         3  CERTAINLY MEANT TO SAY WITHOUT SOFTWARE SUPPORT IN THE



         4  OPERATING SYSTEM AND LIBRARIES AND ELSEWHERE, THOSE



         5  INSTRUCTIONS WOULD BE VERY DIFFICULT TO USE, IF NOT



         6  IMPOSSIBLE.



         7  Q.   IS A COMPILER PART OF THE WINDOWS OPERATING SYSTEM?



         8  A.   IT'S PART OF THE OPERATING SYSTEM ENVIRONMENT.  IT'S



         9  REQUIRED TO DEVELOP SOFTWARE FOR THE OPERATING SYSTEM.



        10  Q.   A COMPILER IS NOT AN OPERATING SYSTEM, IS IT,



        11  MR. MCGEADY?



        12  A.   NO, IT IS NOT AN OPERATING SYSTEM.  IT IS, HOWEVER,



        13  REQUIRED TO DEVELOP SOFTWARE FOR AN OPERATING SYSTEM.



        14  Q.   MICROSOFT'S MULTIMEDIA APPLICATIONS ARE NOT OPERATING



        15  SYSTEMS, ARE THEY?



        16  A.   THEY ARE BUNDLED WITH THE OPERATING SYSTEM, BUT NO,



        17  THEY ARE NOT, IN AND OF THEMSELVES, OPERATING SYSTEMS.



        18           THE COURT:  COUNSEL APPROACH THE BENCH.



        19           (BENCH CONFERENCE.)



        20           THE COURT:  AT THE CONCLUSION OF THIS AFTERNOON



        21  I'M SUPPOSED TO TAKE A PLEA IN A CRIMINAL CASE.  WHAT I



        22  WANTED TO DO WAS FIND OUT FROM YOU, MR. HOLLEY, HOW MUCH



        23  LONGER YOU EXPECT TO BE, AND IF YOU EXPECT TO EXTEND



        24  THROUGH THE REMAINDER OF THE AFTERNOON AND POSSIBLY INTO



        25  TOMORROW, YOU CAN FIND A CONVENIENT POINT TO BREAK YOUR�
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         1  CROSS-EXAMINATION AND RESUME, NOT TOMORROW, BUT THURSDAY.



         2           MR. HOLLEY:  YOUR HONOR, I'M SAD TO REPORT THAT



         3  IT'S INEVITABLE.  I WILL BE GOING INTO THURSDAY, SO--



         4           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  THEN, IF YOU WILL SIMPLY



         5  PICK A CONVENIENT POINT TO INTERRUPT YOURSELF.



         6           MR. HOLLEY:  OKAY.



         7           THE COURT:  THEN WE WILL RECESS FOR THE DAY IN



         8  THIS CASE.



         9           (END OF BENCH CONFERENCE.)



        10  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        11  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, YOU TESTIFIED YESTERDAY THAT INTEL



        12  INVESTED WHAT YOU ESTIMATED TO BE $500 MILLION IN CREATING



        13  THE MMX INSTRUCTIONS; IS THAT RIGHT?



        14  A.   I THINK I SAID THAT WAS AN ESTIMATE, AND I'M PROBABLY



        15  ON THE LOW END, YES.



        16  Q.   AND INTEL HAS RECOVERED EVERY SINGLE CENT OF THAT



        17  INVESTMENT, HAS IT NOT?



        18  A.   I DON'T HAVE ANY SPECIFIC KNOWLEDGE OF THAT, BUT I



        19  WOULD KNOWLEDGE THAT IT IS, IN FACT, THE CASE.



        20  Q.   AND EVERY INTEL MICROPROCESSOR CURRENTLY BEING SOLD



        21  CONTAINS MMX INSTRUCTIONS, DOES IT NOT?



        22  A.   IF THERE ARE ANY THAT DO NOT AT THIS POINT, ALL



        23  MICROPROCESSOR SYSTEMS, I'M NOT AWARE ONE WAY OR THE



        24  OTHER.



        25           MR. HOLLEY:  I WOULD LIKE TO OFFER A DOCUMENT�
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         1  PREVIOUSLY MARKED AS DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 957, WHICH IS AN



         2  ELECTRONIC-MAIL MESSAGE FROM CARL STORK AT MICROSOFT TO



         3  MR. GATES, MR. SILVERBERG, MR. MUNDIE, M-U-N-D-I-E, AND



         4  MR. LUDWIG AND MR. MARITZ, DATED FEBRUARY 8TH, 1995.



         5           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



         6           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 957 IS ADMITTED.



         7                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 957 WAS



         8                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



         9  BY MR. HOLLEY:



        10  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, WERE YOU AWARE THAT THERE WAS A MEETING



        11  ON FEBRUARY 8TH OF 1995 BETWEEN DR. GROVE AND OTHER INTEL



        12  REPRESENTATIVES AND MR. GATES AND OTHER MICROSOFT



        13  REPRESENTATIVES, AT WHICH INTEL'S PROCESSOR STRATEGIES



        14  WERE DISCUSSED?



        15  A.   I DON'T HAVE A SPECIFIC RECOLLECTION OF THIS MEETING.



        16  Q.   I WOULD LIKE YOU TO LOOK, IF YOU WOULD, PLEASE, SIR,



        17  AT THE PARAGRAPH NUMBERED ONE ON THE FIRST PAGE OF THIS



        18  DOCUMENT.  THERE IS A REFERENCE THERE THAT SAYS, "THERE



        19  ARE NEW INSTRUCTIONS BEING ADDED TO THE PENTIUM AND P6 FOR



        20  MULTIMEDIA."



        21           P6 WAS THE CODE NAME FOR WHICH PROCESSOR, SIR?



        22  A.   THAT PROCESSOR WAS FIRST INTRODUCED AS THE PENTIUM



        23  PRO.



        24  Q.   IT SAYS, "WE HAVE NOT BEEN BRIEFED ON THE NEW



        25  INSTRUCTIONS OR ASKED FOR INPUT.  THERE SEEMED TO BE�
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         1  LEGITIMATE QUESTIONS AS TO THEIR EFFICACY BASED ON



         2  INFORMAL DISCUSSIONS I HAVE HAD WITH PEOPLE FROM INTEL.



         3  WE DO NOT KNOW WHETHER THESE INSTRUCTIONS WOULD BE MADE



         4  AVAILABLE TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS OR HOW PERVASIVE THEY



         5  WOULD BE.  WE DO NOT KNOW WHAT OUR INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY



         6  REGIME WOULD BE FOR THESE INSTRUCTIONS.  THEY HAVE NOT



         7  BEEN DISCLOSED TO US UNDER OUR CORPORATE NONDISCLOSURE



         8  DISAGREEMENT SO FAR.  IT SEEMS TROUBLING THAT INTEL WOULD



         9  ADD INSTRUCTIONS WITHOUT GETTING OUR INPUT AND BUY-IN."



        10           THE INSTRUCTIONS BEING REFERRED TO IN THIS



        11  PARAGRAPH ARE THE MMX INSTRUCTIONS, ARE THEY NOT?



        12  A.   YES.



        13  Q.   IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT AS OF FEBRUARY OF 1995,



        14  MICROSOFT WAS UNREASONABLY DELAYING ITS SUPPORT FOR MMX



        15  INSTRUCTIONS?



        16  A.   THIS WAS WELL OVER A YEAR BEFORE THE SCHEDULED



        17  INTRODUCTION OF THE PROCESSOR WITH MMX IN IT.



        18  Q.   WELL, WHEN DID MICROSOFT START THIS DELAY THAT YOU



        19  TESTIFIED ABOUT YESTERDAY?



        20  A.   I KNOW THAT THE SUBJECT OF MICROSOFT'S DELAY WAS



        21  BROUGHT UP IN OUR AUGUST 2ND MEETING WITH BILL GATES.  IT



        22  WAS BROUGHT UP AT NUMEROUS STAFF MEETINGS DURING THE



        23  COURSE OF THE SUMMER AND THROUGH THE FALL OF 1995.



        24  Q.   AND WHAT IMPACT DID INTEL'S REFUSAL TO PERMIT THE MMX



        25  INSTRUCTIONS TO BE DISCLOSED TO MICROSOFT UNDER THE�
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         1  STANDARD NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TWO COMPANIES



         2  HAVE ON MICROSOFT'S WILLINGNESS TO SUPPORT MMX?



         3  A.   I DON'T KNOW.  YOU WOULD HAVE TO ASK MICROSOFT.



         4  Q.   WELL, DID YOU DISCUSS THAT WITHIN INTEL WHETHER OR



         5  NOT MICROSOFT WAS SLOW TO RESPOND TO MMX BECAUSE INTEL



         6  HADN'T TOLD MICROSOFT ABOUT MMX?



         7  A.   WELL, THERE WAS A SPECIFIC STRATEGY ABOUT WHEN WE



         8  WOULD DISCLOSE MMX TO PC MANUFACTURERS AND WHEN WE WOULD



         9  DISCLOSE IT TO MICROSOFT AND OTHERS.  AND WE IMPLEMENTED



        10  THAT STRATEGY.



        11           WE INTENDED TO GIVE MICROSOFT SUFFICIENT TIME TO



        12  DO WHATEVER WAS NECESSARY.



        13  Q.   IN INTEL'S JUDGMENT, SUFFICIENT TIME TO DO WHATEVER



        14  WAS NECESSARY?



        15  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



        16  Q.   YOU HAD BEEN WORKING ON THE MMX INSTRUCTIONS FOR A



        17  VERY LONG TIME BEFORE YOU TOLD MICROSOFT ABOUT THEM; ISN'T



        18  THAT RIGHT?



        19  A.   WE HAD BEEN TALKING ABOUT THE MMX INSTRUCTIONS FOR



        20  SOME YEARS.  I DON'T REMEMBER THE EXACT LENGTH OF THE



        21  PER-SE IMPLEMENTATION PROCESS.



        22  Q.   SO, INTEL HAD DELAYED TELLING MICROSOFT ABOUT THE MMX



        23  INSTRUCTIONS FOR AS LONG AS YEARS; IS THAT CORRECT?



        24  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT CORRECT.



        25  Q.   WELL, WHY DIDN'T YOU TELL MICROSOFT ABOUT THE MMX�
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         1  INSTRUCTIONS AS OF FEBRUARY OF 1995 WHEN DEFENDANT'S



         2  EXHIBIT 957 WAS WRITTEN?



         3  A.   I DON'T KNOW.  PERHAPS THEY WEREN'T IN FINAL FORM AT



         4  THE TIME.  IT WOULD HAVE BEEN MISLEADING TO DISCLOSE



         5  SOMETHING THAT WASN'T IN COMPLETE FORM, SOMETHING FOR



         6  WHICH THERE WAS INSUFFICIENT DOCUMENTATION, A NUMBER OF



         7  REASONS.



         8  Q.   SO, YOU TESTIMONY IS THAT INTEL NEVER TELLS MICROSOFT



         9  ABOUT ANYTHING THAT ISN'T IN FINAL FORM?



        10  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT MY TESTIMONY.



        11  Q.   THE NEXT PARAGRAPH NUMBER TWO, MR. MCGEADY, SAYS, "WE



        12  HAVE HAD ZERO INFORMATION ABOUT THE P7 SINCE THE TIME OF



        13  THE HP/INTEL AGREEMENT."



        14           THAT WAS CORRECT AS OF FEBRUARY OF 1995.  INTEL



        15  HAD TOLD MICROSOFT NOTHING ABOUT THE MERCED PROCESSOR?



        16  A.   AS FAR AS I KNOW, THAT WAS PROBABLY CORRECT.  IT GOES



        17  ON TO SAY THERE THAT THAT'S DUE TO A LICENSE AGREEMENT WE



        18  HAD WITH HEWLETT-PACKARD.



        19  Q.   RIGHT.  HEWLETT-PACKARD AND INTEL ARE WORKING



        20  TOGETHER JOINTLY ON THIS P7 MICROPROCESSOR; IS THAT



        21  CORRECT?



        22  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.



        23  Q.   AND CONCERNS ABOUT INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY WERE



        24  "GATING" MICROSOFT'S ENGAGEMENT WITH INTEL ON THE P7;



        25  ISN'T THAT RIGHT?�
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         1  A.   WHAT IT SAYS HERE--WELL, THIS IS A MICROSOFT



         2  DOCUMENT, SO IT'S NOT THAT RELEVANT, BUT THERE WERE A



         3  NUMBER OF THINGS THAT WERE ISSUES THERE.  OUR AGREEMENT



         4  WITH HEWLETT-PACKARD, THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF THAT



         5  AGREEMENT WAS ONE ELEMENT.  THERE MAY VERY WELL HAVE BEEN



         6  IP ELEMENTS.  IT'S MY RECOLLECTION AT THE TIME THAT WE



         7  WERE NEGOTIATING A NEW CORPORATE IP AGREEMENT BETWEEN



         8  INTEL AND MICROSOFT.



         9  Q.   HEWLETT-PACKARD MAKES A RISK PROCESSOR CALLED



        10  PA RISK, DOESN'T IT?



        11  A.   YES, THEY DO.  OR THEY DID.  I DON'T KNOW IF THEY



        12  STILL DO.



        13  Q.   AND THAT'S A DIRECT COMPETITOR OF INTEL



        14  MICROPROCESSORS, ISN'T IT?



        15  A.   NO, IT'S NOT.



        16  Q.   THEY DON'T BOTH PERFORM COMPUTING FUNCTIONS?



        17  A.   YES, OF COURSE, THEY DO, BUT IT'S NOT A SIGNIFICANT



        18  PLAYER IN OUR MARKETPLACE, IN A MARKETPLACE THAT NORMALLY



        19  BUYS INTEL ARCHITECTURE COMPUTERS.  IT'S NOT A SIGNIFICANT



        20  COMPETITOR.



        21  Q.   INTEL DOESN'T TRY TO SELL ITS MICROPROCESSORS FOR USE



        22  IN SERVERS AND WORK STATIONS; IS THAT YOUR TESTIMONY?



        23  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT MY TESTIMONY.



        24  Q.   WELL, THAT IS WHERE PA RISK PROCESSORS ARE USED,



        25  ISN'T IT?�
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         1  A.   PA RISK PROCESSORS, AS MY UNDERSTANDING, ARE IN THE



         2  SERVER MARKETPLACE, YES.  I SUPPOSE THEY ARE SOLD IN WORK



         3  STATIONS AS WELL.



         4           AS OF 1995, INTEL ARCHITECTURE MICROPROCESSORS



         5  WERE NOT PREDOMINANTLY USED IN WORK STATIONS, AND THEY



         6  WERE NOT USED IN SERVERS AS WIDELY AS THEY ARE TODAY.



         7  Q.   BUT YOU WOULD AGREE THAT AS OF 1995, INTEL, WITH ITS



         8  MICROPROCESSORS, AND HEWLETT-PACKARD, WITH THE PA RISK,



         9  WERE, AT WORST, POTENTIAL COMPETITORS; CORRECT?



        10  A.   WELL, I SAID, IF YOU ASKED SOMEBODY, ANY RANDOM



        11  PERSON INSIDE INTEL WHETHER HP WAS A COMPETITOR, THE 98



        12  PERCENT LIKELY ANSWER WOULD BE NO.



        13  Q.   WHY IS INTEL WORKING WITH HEWLETT-PACKARD WHEN YOU



        14  ARE BOTH MICROPROCESSOR MANUFACTURERS ON CREATING A NEW



        15  GENERATION OF RISK MICROPROCESSORS?



        16  A.   I'M NOT INTIMATELY INVOLVED IN THAT PROGRAM.  IT'S MY



        17  UNDERSTANDING THAT WE BELIEVE THAT HEWLETT-PACKARD HAS



        18  SUBSTANTIAL KNOWLEDGE, SUBSTANTIAL TECHNICAL EXPERTISE IN



        19  THE DESIGN OF HIGH-PERFORMANCE MICROPROCESSORS AS DOES



        20  INTEL, AND IT WAS JUDGED THEN THAT A COLLABORATION BETWEEN



        21  THE TWO COMPANIES WOULD BE BENEFICIAL.



        22  Q.   NOT TO CONSUMERS; RIGHT?



        23  A.   WELL, OF COURSE, IT WOULD BE BENEFICIAL TO CONSUMERS.



        24  IN PARTICULAR, WE FELT THAT IN ORDER TO CONTINUE TO EXPAND



        25  THE PERFORMANCE OF THE UNDERLYING MICROPROCESSOR IN THE�
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         1  SYSTEM, WE NEED TO ADOPT NEW DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES AND NEW



         2  TECHNIQUES.  HEWLETT-PACKARD WAS ABLE TO PRESENT SOME OF



         3  THESE TECHNOLOGIES AND TECHNIQUES, AND AGREEMENTS SEEMED



         4  BENEFICIAL.



         5  Q.   YOUR TESTIMONY IS THAT INTEL NEEDED HELP FROM



         6  HEWLETT-PACKARD IN DESIGNING MICROPROCESSORS?



         7  A.   MY TESTIMONY IS THAT THE BEST POSSIBLE MICRO--IN OUR



         8  JUDGMENT, THE BEST POSSIBLE MICROPROCESSOR FOR THE



         9  MARKETPLACE WOULD BE CREATED BY INTEL AND HEWLETT-PACKARD



        10  WORKING TOGETHER.



        11  Q.   WHY DIDN'T YOU JUST ASK CYREX AND AMD TO JOIN THE



        12  PARTY?  WOULDN'T THAT HAVE EVEN GOTTEN BETTER?



        13  A.   WOULD YOU REPEAT THE QUESTION, PLEASE.



        14  Q.   SURE.



        15           IF IT'S TRUE THAT HAVING PEOPLE WORK TOGETHER



        16  LEADS TO BETTER PRODUCTS FOR CONSUMERS, WHY DOESN'T THE P7



        17  PROJECT INCLUDE ALL MICROPROCESSOR MANUFACTURERS?



        18  A.   I BELIEVE IT WAS MY TESTIMONY THAT HEWLETT-PACKARD



        19  HAD SOME SPECIFIC EXPERTISE THEY HAD AS PART OF HP LABS



        20  DEVELOPMENT OF A NEW KIND OF MICROPROCESSOR, AN



        21  ARCHITECTURE CALLED VLIW, OR VERY LONG INSTRUCTION WORD,



        22  MICROPROCESSORS, A DRAMATICALLY DIFFERENT IMPLEMENTATION,



        23  THAT NO ONE ELSE IN THE MARKETPLACE HAD THAT CAPABILITY.



        24  Q.   AND RATHER THAN COMPETE WITH HEWLETT-PACKARD AND



        25  DEVELOP YOUR ON VLIW IMPLEMENTATION, YOU DECIDED TO GET�
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         1  TOGETHER AND WORK WITH THEM; IS THAT CORRECT, MR. MCGEADY?



         2  A.   I DON'T--YOU STATED A PREMISE IN THE QUESTION WHICH I



         3  DON'T AGREE WITH, WHICH IS THAT RATHER THAN COMPETE, WE



         4  WOULD DO SOMETHING, SO I CAN'T ANSWER THE SECOND PART OF



         5  YOUR QUESTION BECAUSE I DON'T AGREE WITH THE PREMISE OF



         6  THE FIRST PART.



         7  Q.   IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT INTEL WAS UNABLE TO CREATE



         8  ITS OWN IMPLEMENTATION OF THE HEWLETT-PACKARD TECHNOLOGY?



         9  A.   IT WOULD HAVE TAKEN US SUBSTANTIALLY LONGER TO CREATE



        10  A SIMILAR TECHNOLOGY, AND WE RUN THE RISK OF CREATING ONE



        11  THAT WAS NOT OF--THAT WAS NOT AS GOOD.



        12           MR. HOLLEY:  I THINK, YOUR HONOR, THIS IS AS GOOD



        13  A TIME AS ANY TO CONCLUDE.



        14           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  WE WILL CONCLUDE FOR THE



        15  DAY, AND WE WILL RESUME AT 10:00 ON THURSDAY MORNING.  I



        16  WILL ASK YOU TO RETURN, IF YOU WILL, SIR.



        17           (WHEREUPON, AT 4:45 P.M., THE HEARING WAS



        18  ADJOURNED UNTIL 10:00 A.M., NOVEMBER 12, 1998.)
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         4  HEREBY TESTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING PROCEEDINGS WERE



         5  STENOGRAPHICALLY RECORDED BY ME AND THEREAFTER REDUCED TO



         6  TYPEWRITTEN FORM BY COMPUTER-ASSISTED TRANSCRIPTION UNDER



         7  MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION; AND THAT THE FOREGOING



         8  TRANSCRIPT IS A TRUE RECORD AND ACCURATE RECORD OF THE



         9  PROCEEDINGS.



        10           I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I AM NEITHER COUNSEL FOR,
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